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Letter of Transmittal

To

All Shareholders

Securities and Exch c

Registrar of Joint Stock Companies & Firms
Dhaka Stock Exchange Limited

Chittagong Stock Exchange Limited

Sub: Annual Report for the year ended December 31, 2008

Dear Sir (s)

We are pleased lo enclose a copy of the Annual Report together with the
Audited Financial Statements as at December 31, 2008 for kind information
& record.

Yours sincerely
JRo

Mirza Mahmud Rafiqur Rahman

Company Secretary
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Corporate Information

Name of the Company
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Managing Director
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Public Limited Company

June 26,1983
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www. uchl.com

UCBLBDDH

November 30,1986
Navember 15,1995

Md. Jahangir Alarn Khan
M.Shahjahan Bhuiyan
Mirza Mahmud Rafiqur Rahman
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Last 5 Years at a glance
Figure bn Milon
2004 2005 2006 007 2008
A A
Authorised Capital 1000 1000 1000 1000 1000
et
Paid-up Capital 230 30 230 299 299
e B
Reserve Fund 674 1085 1262 159 1889
T
Deposits 20970 24559 33016 42296 54485
41 @ ol
Loans & Advances 15385 20211 26110 37556 44446
Ao
Imvestments 3,020 2877 610 5518 720
Gifs =
Gross Income 2554 3188 4118 6052 7850
ok f
Gross Expenditure 1697 2036 2797 4034 5400
5 mire (v opiedt)
Net Profit (Pre-tax) 626 852 13N 1,668 1463
e e
Import Business 26386 29408 39853 60329 60,009
ok
Export Business 10470 14785 20803 27230 36500
T wRRR
Foreign Correspondents 172 189 n3 385 345
el ot
Number of Employees 1878 1843 2029 2082 229
©
g Yl =
Number of Branches 80 B0 B4 84 84 ~
CRIRRIST AT H
Number of Shareholders 3979 4064 4120 7499 10337 a
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Md. Jahangir Alam Khan
Chairman
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From the Desk of Chairman
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Dear Shareholders,

It gives me immense pleasure to welcome you
all to the 26th Annual General Meeting of
henourable and valued shareholders of United
Commercial Bank Ltd. widely known through
its Brand name 'UCE'. | feel honoured and
privileged 1o stay with you as the Chairman of
the Bank.

We all are aware that despite global economic
challenges and domestic natural disasters,

economic performance in Financial Year 2008
was resilient. Growth momentum was
maintained and international reserves
increased despite severe import pressures. A
strong pick-up in domestic economic activity
in the second half of the year, assisted by rapid
growth In garments exports and surging
remittances, allowed a steady external position
despite the increased need for food imports.
and escalating international prices. Inflation
rose as a result of these extemal shocks in
Financial Year 2008.

The natural disasters and subsequent rapid
food price Increases of early 2008 put severe
pressure on incomes, particularly of the urban
and landless rural poor, reversing some of the
recent reductions in poverty. Although food
prices moderated somewhat near the end of
2008, the pass through of recent increases in
fuel prices have seen food prices rise again and
placed further pressure on the poor.

Progress has been made in isolated areas of
Bank industry including (but not limited to)
mnginmlng the regulatory and prudential
Bank,

and inpw the management of the state
banks, and initiating the development of a
government securities market. Private Banks
grew rapidly in FY08 and their financial
soundness strengthened. UCB had the very
strong footprint on the procession of said
growth of Banking Industry in 2008. The
deposit of the Bank stood about 54485 million,
the total assets, on the other hand, stood at
about Tk. 64,784 million and total loans and
advances stood at about Tk.44,446 million.
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| am confidently informing you that all the

develop and establish the policy to create a risk
free environment of the Bank for its steady and
smaoth growth to achieve its vision and secure
the depositors' interest. As such, awareness,
evaluation and efficient management of risks
are always the top most priority fior the Bank.
The risk accompanying in banking sector are
increasing day by day in both number and
diversity. To manage and reduce risks, we try to
identify measure, analyze, monitor and control
them.

Responsible lending has become a culture in
our visk management process. Risk
management reports are submitted before the
audit committee and Board of Directors. We
have established an independent internal
control management team to mmlmr Hne
of the Bank inds
without the influence from any part of the
management.

The progress of the Bank has been made
possible due to active support, valuable
suggestion and sincere cooperation of the

The trust and confidence of our
clients, support of our well wishers and patrons
have also played a great role in the Bank's
grawth,

Finally, on behalf of the Board of Directors, |
take the opportunity to express gratitude and
thanks to all concerned for cooperation,
understanding and encouragement extended
to the Bank in its work during the year.

Let there be good and colourful days ahead for
allofus.

Thanks a lot.

Md. Jahangir Alam Khan
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The Board of Directors has the pleasure to
Mhmﬁxhhnulmd’m

econgmmy was remarkably resifient in
the year 2007-2008 by maintaining a satisfactory
growth momentum despite repeated natural
calamities, political uncertainty and price hike of
wil, food and other essential commodities in the
intemational market. The recovery in agriculture
and services and the rebound in exports
«contributed 10 the reasonable 6.20% growth of
GOP rate during 2008 against 6.40 % in fiscal year
2007, The domestic savings rate to GDP rose from
20.40% of FYO7 to 20.10% in FY08. Total domestic
credit increased by 21.80% in FY0S against
14.50% in FY07. Total export eamings increased
by 15.70% from US$ 12053 million in FY07 to
USS 13,945 million in FY08. On the other hand
the import increased by 25.60% from US$ 15511
million in FYO7 to US$ 19,486 million in FY08.
exchange reserve, however, increased by
USS 1,072 million to US$ 6,143 million at the end
of FY08 from USS 5,077 million at the end of
FYO7. Annual average CPI (base FY96) inflation 25
of end of June 2008 was 9.90% compared with
7.20%at the end of June 2007.

The Bank
The Bank closed the year with satisfactory

TRWBS million against Tk 50,181 million of
2007 registering an increase of 29.12%.

Total assets included Tk 4,746 million cash in
hand, balances with Bangladesh Bank and Sonall
Bank against Tk 4,117 million in the previous year.
Total liquid assets inchuding investment stood at
Tk 16325 million during the year against Tk
10,379 million in the previous year. The liquid
assets including investment was 29.96% of the
total deposits as at the close of the year, Net
return on equity during the year 2008 was 17.44%
a3 against 25.98% in the previous year.
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Net work

The Bank considers dient service the most
wital made concerted efforts to
quality  servi to face ever increasing
«competition and challenge in the banking
Presently the Bank is functioning ts

wide network of 84 branches covering all six
divisions of the country, Out of 84

Division has 8 branches, Chi has

i

team of the Bank is
successfully led by Mr. M. Shahjzhan Bhuiyan,
Managing Director, He is a renowned and a
imic bankes with more than three decades of
banking experience. Prominent and dynamic
banker Mr. A K. M. Kamal Uddin, Mr. M. 5
Kamaluddin, Mr. Shafiqul Alam, Mr. Shahidul slam
and Mr Mamunur Rashid are the Deputy
Managing Directors of the Bank. The
is ably supported and assisted by

qualified executives and Officers,

Capital & Reserves
During the year under report authorized

million. The reserve fund of the Bank increased by
18.33% to Tk 1,689 million as against Tk 1,596
milion in the pervious year,

The Capital fund of the Bank stood at Tk4,780
million in 2008 against million of 2007
recording an increase of Tie1,084 million (29.32%).

Supplementary

million {57.07%) and stoad at Tk 878 milllion. Total
capital fund is equivalent to 10.34% of Risk
Welghted Assets against requirement of 10.00%.
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Deposit
The deposht of the Bank registered an increase of
2B.52% In the year under review. At the dose of
2008, total deposits stood at Tk 54485 million
against Tk 42,296 milion in the previous year, The
deposit mix comprised Tk 8,812 million as demand
and Tk 45,573 million as time deposit. The ratio of
deposit %E
809 respectively. Out of the total deposits, Tk 48,627
million was mobilized from the private sector while

Credit
The Bank continued its participation in different
credit programmes for financing new Industrial
5 " i
‘trade ete. Consaquently total credit rose to Tk 44,446
‘million in 2008 from Tk 37,566 million of 2007. The
credit deposit ratio stood at 81.57% . Sector wise
credit during the year were as follows :-

5l Sector Taka in Million
1. Agriculture & Fishery 2
2. Industry 12596
3. Real Estate 1850
4. Transport m
5. Whole Sake/Retad 15,760
6. Import 5877
7. Export 2543
4. Others 1189

Total 44446

An amount of Tk 779 million laans & advances was
found as marginal /watch list of different borrowers
due 1o the fact that the movements, transactions
and recovery was not satisfactory. The Bank
‘management is closely monitoring those account
and if no saticsfactory movement is made in that
case the bank management will take necessary
action against the borrowers according to the guide
lirve: of Bangladesh Bank.

Investment
At the dose of 2008, total investment of the Bank
stood at Tk7,201 million against Tk.5,518 million in
2007. Income of Ti:35 million has been eamed from
dividend of different companies during the year
under report.
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Treasury Operations

The functions of Treasury constitutes Money Market
Operations, Foreign Endunge Dealings, Asset
l.nbllly mm n:hu foced lr\m

mmsmml.mwmmms

participating in local money market as well as
foreign currency market in a prudent way for
wtilization of surplus fund. The banks investment in
Treasury Bills and other securities was Tk 7,201
million during the year. The Treasury operations
contributed 15.49% in the total income.

ForeignTrade
During the year 2008 the volume of import
business was Tk 60,009 million compared to
Th60,329 million in 2007, On the other hand the
wolume of export business in 2008 was Tk.36,500
million compared 10Tk 27,230 million in 2007.

Humnan Resources

The quality of our people is of paramount
importance to our strategy. UCBL's HAM policy is
almdmmnguﬁdenlopmnk«mm

¥
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With this end in vi!w, human  resource
development has always been receiving highest
priority in the Bank. UCE has a strong focus on
imparting training towards enhancement of
Knowledge, skills and competencies of the
employees to take over the challenge of modern
banking. Since there is no altemative to training
for acquiring the required efficiency and
professional excellence, Bank's Training Institute
was busy throughout ﬂw year to focus oﬂ

practices in banking lhmqh imparting ualnhg
on different aspects of |

15 [Fifteen) in house training courses were
arranged during 2008 in which 718 officers took
part. Moreover, a number of executives and
officers were sent to Bangladesh Institute of Bank

and a good number of them have been
promoted as a reward and recognition of their
good performance. At the end of 2008 total
number of employess were 2,292 comprising of
159 executives, 1,360 officers and 773 staff.
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Gratuity
Gratuity benefits are given to the employees of
the Bank in accordance with the approved
Gmuny fund rules. National Board of Revenue
the gratuity fund as a recognized
q.zm‘z,iundmne.mnn:? 1995, The fund is
a Board of Trustees consisting 3
(Three) members of the Bank Employees are
entitied to gratuity benefit after completion of
minimum 5 (frve] years of service in the Bank.

slm‘lofmﬁmuwl\mdmhu n assessed
at WMupmznum Bank shall
T 10,00,00,000

during the year including Tk 7.2 crore for the
current period.

Inspection

Experienced officals of Intemal Control and
Compliance Division regularly audit and inspect
the activities of the Bank throughout the year,
During 2008 audit and inspection were carried
out covering all the 84 branches. Besides, 2
number of surprise inspections were also carried
out. Bangladesh Bank Inspection Team also
inspected 12 general branches and 14 AD
branches.

the branches. Keeplng this in mind, the
performance the branches are regularly
evaluated. Periodical branch managers
«conference is conducted to review progress of
business that motivates the branches for doing
Ibetter in the days to come.

‘Operating Result

The Bank earned a total operating income of Tk
7.850 million during the year against Tk 6,052
million in the previcus year. The total operating
expenditure was Tk 5,400 milion in 2008 against
Tk 4,034 million in 2007, Thus aperating profit
‘stood a1 Tk 2450 million during the year against
T 2,018 million of 2007 registering a growth of
2141%,
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After making provision of Tk.987 million against
loans & advances and other assets and tax
provision of Tk638 million net profit stood at
Tk765 million which is proposed to be
appropriated as under -

Tkin million
Operating profit before
tax and provision 2450
Less : Provision for Loans &
Advances and Other Assets (987)
Net profit before tax
Less : Provision for Taxation (698)
Net profit after tax & provision 765
Less :Transfesred to Statutory
Reserve Fund (293)
Retained carnings 472
Meetings .
The Board of Directors held 19 meetings during the
year. Basides 26 Executive Committee meetings and
4 Audit Committee meetings were held the
memkzﬂﬁmnm the
in meeting ane levhﬂ
on SEC Notification on Corporate

Pattarn of Shareholding

Details of the pattern of Shareholding are in
Compliance Report on SEC Notfication on
(Corporate Governance.

operational unger
control of the management. The bank has taken
appropelate measures to enforce and follow all
approved risk manuale /guidelines covering the
foli s area in ondet to control the

business a3 well as financial risks at an acceptable level.

I
2 Policy Guidelines on Credst Ak Management
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3. Policy &l

4, Policy Guidelines on Money Laundering
Prevention

5. Policy Guidelines on Internal Contrel and
Compliance

6. Policy Guidelines an Information and
Communication Technology

The Bank has formed 2 Management Committee
(MANCOM] 1o review proper implemenitation and
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Information Technology
United Commercial Bank Lid. has already
achieved several milestones in technology field,

services like SMS Banking, Online Mobile Bill Pay
facilities are available for its valued customers.
Western Union Money Transfer services are
availabie through all its 84 branches. A state-of-
the -Art Tire-lll Disaster Recovery Centre built at
Mirpur 1o facilitate uninterrupted service 1o our
valued clients. UCB is continuously upgrading
technology pting up ]
new technology based solution.

UCB is moving to its new Corporate Head Office
at Gulshan with all modem technology facilities.
UCB s building its Data Centre with its new
Corporate Head Office at Gulshan. Meeting
global standard for TIREHII DC and Green Bullding
10 sve energy. ATMs and POS service will
commercially launch very scon. We are planning
‘to expand our ATM coverage to 50 soon. We are
‘also launching Internet Banking Services by 2009.

Credit Card
\UCB has started credit card operation in 2006 by
lint WISA branded

Chittagong, Khulna,
Sylhet, Rajshahi & Barisal. Other than divisional
ities UCBL has also started card sales service in
Bogra, Comilla & Mymenshing. UCBL is the
|principal member of Visa International.

UCB wants to extend its card service in all the
important district cities in near future. Hopefully
by the 1st quarter of 2010 it will start Merchant &
ATM acquiring business. UCB is also planning to
iintroduce MasterCard Credit Card in 2010 as a
tool of product diversification. WCB is going to
launch its own ATM and debit card in the month
of October2009. Prepaid Card will follow this
Instruction. With all the activities UCBL has
achieved 2 remarkable position in the card
industry as well as drawn attention in the
banking sector through introduction of new
technolegy based product like SMS service,
Reward Foint System, Credit Card Cheque,
Double Insurance Benefit and Wide Global
Acceptability etc.
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Retail Banking
Recognizing the fact that modem banking has
stretched far beyond the conventional deposit
and lending of funds both in corporate and

aspects, we exert special effort to

economy
growing and the changes in the life style, there is
o denying that his market is just right for retall
business to cater the need for the emenging new
young middle income group.

In 2008 we decided to focus on our retail banking
responding to the market demand for a complete
range of modem banking products and services.
2008 was a particularly active year for the retal
business of the bank a5 it concentrated on different

customer segments to offer a well-tallored set of

mhmﬂanihhﬁﬂlﬁmmum
Direct Sales Team (DST) to mobilize
retail banking business in this year,

During the end of 2008 we have designed and
Launched a host of new asset products, namely,
Auto Loan, Home Loan, Any Purpose Loan, Doctor's
Loan, Marriage Loan, Education Loan, Travel loan.
However, the scope of the retail banking business
was Bimited to Labilty Marketing until the end of
2008 We have decided to train the sales officers

before moving on to market the retall
asset in 2009, We belleve that year 2009 will be
wery productive in the retail banking business in
terms of both asset and Rability.

With the introduction of the Direct Sales Officers
and our strong distribution network of 84
branches, we have set ourselves a goal to
become the mast preferred bank in the retail
banking amongst all the private banks,

Dividend

= .

25% stock dividend e, 25 (rwenty five) Bonus
Shares for every 100 (hundred) shares for the
year ended on December 31,2008 subject to
approval of the shareholders at the 26th Annual
General Meeting.
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Appointment of Auditors

WS MJ Abedin & Co, Chartered Accountants,
audited the books of accounts of the Bank for
consecutive two years will retire and being
eligible for re-appointment as per Bangladesh
Bank guideline expressed their willingness to
‘continue as external auditors for the year 2009,

Conclusion

The Bank closed the year 2008 recording
substantial Improvement In core areas of
operation. This was passible due to the dedicated
efforts of the employees of the Bank and sincere
cooperation of all concerned. Above all strong
liquidity base. stable depasit structure, ability to
jprocure low cost funding, excellent growth in
total assets, prudent fund & credit management,
continued guidance and inspiration to the
Management by the members of the Board
strongly contributed to the ovenall development.
The Board of Directors are indebted to the valued
«lients, shareholders, business associates and
numerous well wishers at home and abroad for
their continued support and trust they reposed
upan the Bank . The Board of Directors take the
‘opportunity to expresses gratitude and thanks to
the Ministry of Finance, Bangladesh Bank,
Securities & Exchange Commission and other
regulatory bodies for their valuable guidance
from time to time.

The Board of Directors also thanks the employees

sustainable growth for the Bank.

UCB is committed to do better in the coming
years and with this expectation we place before

the esteemed shareholders the accounts of the
Bank for the year 2009 for approval.

On behalf of the Board of Directors,
&

Md. Jahangir Alam Khan
Chairman
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Report on Audit Committee

In compliance with the BRPD circular no. 12 dated 23 December 2002 and Securities and
Exchange Commission notification dated 20 February 2006, the Audit Committee was
constituted by the Board of Directors of the Bank. The Audit Committee is comprised of the
following 3 (three) members of the Board.

[sue vl

S.e MName the Bank Status with the Committes
01 | MASabur Director Chairman
02 | Qamrun Nahar Director Member
03 | Kazi Enamul Hoque Director Member

As per regulatory guidelines, the Company Secretary of the Bank is the secretary of the Audit
Committee,

During the year 2008, the Audit Comrmittee has conducted 4 (Four) meetings. Details of the
meetings are shown below by date.

L thesting No I Held on ]
16th Apr. 21, 2008
17th May 25,2008
1Bth August 06, 2008
18th (Adjourned) Novemnber 17, 2008
Functions of the Audit Committee:

The prime job the committee is to facilitate the Board of Directors in its oversight
responsibilities. The followings are the key areas where the committee discussed, reviewed and
recommended:

{a)  Review of Bank's Financial Statements in line with accounting standard set by regulators.

(5) Review the indi - ; ; TR

{0 Review the report of Bank D (DB and its
subsequent compliance therecf,

{d) Monitoring the Intemal Control & Compliance system of the Bank.

{e) Review of the Internal Audit Reports of the branches/departments and status of
compliance thereof.

) Review of the classified portfolio and recovery position of the Bank.

(g} of Audit the year 2009,
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b) Chief Executive Officer M. Shahjahan Bhulyan [}
o) Mirza Mahrud Rafqur Rahman N
d)  Chief Financial Officer - N
o) Head of Internal Audit Shahod Jalal Chowdhury N
(] Top fiva salaied . other than Exscutive
‘Secretary, Chief Financial Oficer and Head of IMarmal Audt )

sl nnwm Name Share Held
a) M.Shah Alam Sarwar N
b} MW-a Shafiqul Alam ]
©)  Deputy Managing Director Muammad Shahidul Islam L)
d) Doumm Mamun-ur-Rashid N
o) Managing Diractor ALK M Kamal Uddin N
i hokcing 10% o more voling inferest in the company : Ni

Annual Report 2008



Annual Report 2008

C

liance of Bangladesh Bank's Guidelines on Corporate Governance

(BRPD circular no 16 dated 24.07.2003)

Parficulars

Responsibfiities and authortties of the Board of Directors
m wmqhnnlng and strategic managemant

nmmmm}hucmmmmmmmim
at times.

(b} Landing and risk management:

u;mmnmwmuhmu o lsanfinvestment proposal, sanction,
disbursement, wiite-off thersof shall ba mada with the Board's spproval
shall

his subordinate executives
Indirectly, In the process of lean approval.

(i) The sh ot gat them compled with and shall monitor at
quarterly rests the complianca thereol

{ €} internal control management:

The Board shall be viglant on the intemal conrol system of the Bank in order to attain and maintain
mmwuummluwammm
axiormal ts and the n Bank s =

(d) Human resources management and development:

mmmhmmmmm ‘action and punitive measures, human

#ic and sarvion rules shall bo framed and approved by the Board. The
MWhthmwmmwM‘m«m“w
edmiisirative afairs recruitmert, ransfer end disciplinary

measures a3
under set sorvice rules. No membar of the board of diroctors shall be inciuded in the selection

CEO shal, howaver, rest
mumaMwmwmummnumumwmm
rules i@ policies for recruitment and promosion

(i) The board shall focus:
HEMMMMWHWIWhhmd
MMI elactronic and mmm m and the IVMI‘.’&M w effectve

ok MISL Tha d work plan

axpendiure,
mnmmmmummmwm




Particulars

(f) Formation of supporting committees:

For decision on urgent matiers an executive coremities, whatever name caled, may be formed with the
mmuunm«munmwmum
commitien and te sudt commitine. No aamate dirclor shall be included in thess commitines.

{g) Appolntmant of CEO:

With the approval of

Wdhwdhmdm:

(a) As baard or any
mmumnfmwm»wwmummu L]

(b) Tha chairman may conduct on-sita inspection of any bank-branch or financing activiies under the

the CEO. However, ﬁmmhc&nmmnmwhmm
though the baard along with the statament of the CEO,

{c) The chairman may be offered an office-oom, a personal secretarylassistant, a telephane at the
office and & vehicia In the business-interest of the bank subject o the approval of the board.

iH iy

i

Responsibilities of the adviser:

The acviser, whatever name called, shall advise the board of directors or the CEO on such issues.
umm-wmmammummmmmm-nnh
the prooess of m«mmmmhmdmmmhmm
of thi: bank including financial, administrative of aperational aftairs.

I

.| Responslibliities and authorities of the CEO:
The CEO of the bank, whatever name calied, shall discharge the responsibilies and effect the
suthoriies 85 folows:
(a) In tarms of the fnanclal, business and administrative authorites vested upon him by the board, the
financial

{B) The CE0 shall sreure complience of ihe Bank Companies Act, 1901 andior clhr relevant lews and
fu  the bank.

mmmmmnm of issues violative of the Bank Companies Act, 1981 or of
other lawe/togulatons and, I raquired, may appIse the board past faco,

mmmwmdnmuumwmmmmummu

fosd on the CEO. Ho shall act in such cases in aos on the basss
of the human resources policy and sanctioned of uwnudh;n-h_dn-
board or tha chairman of any commitiss of the boaed or any direcior shall not get invoived or intarfare
Info such autharity o u‘ measures the staff, exceqt
thoss o one Ber below tho CEQ,

ho shall approved
mmmmhmdw—mmm-wwhh«ih
shall naminate oficers for training etc.

TR

A
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Corporate Social Responsibility

development whie imprving
the g familics a3 f the local community and socicty at lange. The sockl contract’ betwotn the corporation
CSR practices In o foemal,

‘Though adopting the (S activises s voluntary, C5R is being interwoven into the pryche of core businesses. Now-a-days many comparies are more
o B b eatas

- a i b
senaght o ckfire what esponsie baiing means
SR accvides ek

are faremas concems in B corporate secountaliity.

Customer:
Toa ke exent, UCB ves
that epens up opporturities for _mmnﬂummﬂmmhd’-umumﬂm
inowledge and expestse. For that reason we have placed ¥ Coponte ponsibity programme. B passng
whhﬁvmhﬁ:

piesp branches ail over Ty, We provide our Customery. mmmmmn:hn:uh!df
."L= D sacisfed h L h sland e rudace
develapment processes.
Employees:

i extical marveer and ks awey from Favoritam, njustiee nl
harﬁq-xhlﬂhhﬁsﬂﬁ'min—pum-h-ﬁ--dﬁvl-ﬂ-ﬂhdﬂq
mwm

Unleashing employee potential
InUCE teglon

tantly develop the

Focusig on warkfife balznce of employees
Our focus on werk-He balince isuss s with the C5R ateqy, which acimowiedges our responsibiy s  demardding and parformance orented

Staff divensity

qualopy T poliy < 0 L
Health and catery st work
Wn:mmmllw;;m
SR Awareness In Employees

put . "
‘green country and less fuel consumpsion.
Emviranment and

Soclety:
UGB sims 10 ensure mesingful sodal Investmant through effectve peojects into mmummmmMMnm
paverty alleviation, health, sports and envimnment. Preject and policies are intiated on loagHierm basis accompunied with sustainability and

Eduation
O (SR pregeams in year 2008 focused on two ajor (actoes where majority of the budges s alocated. These are . Eucation and b Sper. Urited
praciiing €5 ez

Banghdesh. As a continuous effort, UCB made a
donation of BOT.5,00,000 to "Education and Cultural Falr - 2008" by ok h i C Huture:
professionals.




Mwwmmmm«mm R ulrimately, ncrases students’ sk confidence by helping o

‘them the skils necessary to MMMWMMNMMWMMWWHM&
College Debate menmmmm

s an slamic country, Bangladesh has & large rumber of Madrass all around the country which s dedicated to flowsish lslamic belefs and education
arphans UCB P e
Besides these, UCB also made 2 donation tn “Shikihar working for development of edixcation
‘sexcioe in Bangladesh from thevery beginning.

Sports

el
activities. UCB:

‘Dheka Sports Camival 208" o r one o ez
clubsin Bangladesh.

s
«mmuwm&ammumwmn "N Cup Cichet- 008" which was held ding June 24 - by 06,

mnmdomdmﬁﬁ ceganized by Bangudesh Athletic
Fedesation.In this connection LB provided financial assatance dm‘l‘mﬁm %Fﬂmm 2008

the years.
Art & Cabture

has a rich cubtural hedtage and a glorfying bistoey of independence and sock-<ultral evcition. As one of the mot inspirng francial
ek u@mu:xmmmwnmnummmnummmm

mmmmun song knawledg of the countr's pas.As  supportive orgaaation of proecting our histry UCB

Hualth
R, hea'th sector firancial

 undes- lwwﬁﬁﬁqmmmm‘hm-nmmhdhﬂuﬂmnhl
projects o Wumm&wmu‘ m»mmmwmmu‘

g e for

hiscpeneart surgery.

Disaster Management
ﬂ:’hmmoﬁd The cradiet n over 3 decacde” “nwnmmm

taking over 3,300 fves and of

i, UCE s oo o the o orgnzatins 10 respond in prndced n amuntof BT §00,00 1o il Advr's el und for the SER aecied

Basides this, UCB ol madie & donation of BOT 10,00,000 ta Crief Advisor's Relief Fund fot flood affected pecgle.

Other Actvities

Besides our focus.on the UCB s e th iseworthy. For example, UCE made a donation of BDT.1,52,000 to
Association. UCB: [ M. A_Kamad 2 foedom fi

CH had aiways

Cuwnimnedum - 26th October, 2008 3t the Rangladesh China Friendship Conference Carviee About mmm-wﬂe

Expand C5frelassd HR programmis for all emplayees
UCH remains open 1o ideas and swggestions sbout possible further support and assisiance options in increasing our activities under CSR, which an
‘massively berefit the people of the country.

EN|

Annual Report 2008



Annual Report 2008

BBi3te wullfaln i s w3 R df e efbews

Auditor's Report to the Shareholders of United Commercial Bank Ltd.

A i I Pfids oot fevre
oot s fifena, 3R me-wiba e o o9 =l

We have audited the accompanying Balance Sheet of
United Commercial Bank Ltd. as on 31 December 2008
and the related Profit and Loss Account, Cash Flow
Statement, Statement of Changes in Shareholders Equity
and Notes to the Financial Statements for the year then
uﬂmﬂnwmdﬁmﬁuﬂmmn

ity of the bank Our
mﬂwwkwmmlndMMWw
these financlal statements based on our audit.
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We conducted our audit in accordance with Bangladesh
Standards on Auditing (BSA). Those Standards require
that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable
assurance about whether the finandial statements are
free of material misstatement. An audit includes

audit also ncludes assessing the accounting principles
used and significant estimates made by management as
well as evaluating the overall financial statements
presentation. We believe that our audit provides a
reasonable basis for our opinion.

Except for the effect on the financial statements of the
matters discussed in notes 2.12b and 7.11 in our opinion,
the financial statements prepared in accordance with
Bangladesh Financial Reporting Standards (BFAS), give a
true and fair view of the state of the Bank's affairs as of 31
December 2008 and of the results of its operations and
cash flows for the year then ended and comply with the
ippiahl:mufﬂuﬂemcmwmAmiwl the
Bank, the
MWmmlmmmwmmmu
1987 and other appiicable laws and regulations,

We also report that:

(i) we h ind

which to the best of our knowledge and belief were
necessary for the purpose of our audit and made due
verification thereof;

kel ooy el b bt
50 a it
mwr%ﬂmnmdlmn?ws and mh.m
uate rpose of our audit
bmﬂm.m“mm&
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[iil) the balance sheet and profit and loss account of the
Bank dealt with by the report are in agreement with the
books of account and retums;

() the expenditure incurred was for the purpose of the
business of the Bank

(v} except for the effect on the financial statements of the
notes referred above, the financial position of the bank as.
at 31 Deceber 2008 and the profit for the year then
ended have been properly reflected in the financial
statements and prepared in accordance with the
\generally acoepted accounting principles ;

[vi) the financial statements have been drawn up in
wonformity with the Bank Companies Act, 1991 and in
accordance with the accounting rules and regulations
Issued by the Bangladesh Bank;

[vil) adequate peovisions have been made for advances

‘which. doubdul g AlH

[vili) the financial statements conform to the prescribed
‘standands set out in the accounting Issued by
the Bangladesh Bank after consultation with the

(i) the records and statements submitted by the
branches have been properly maintained and
«consolidated in the financial statements ;

(x) the information and explanations required by us have
been recaived and found satisfactory and

(xi) the capital adequacy ratio (CAR), as required by liw,
has been maintained adequately during the year,

L,VLF_ i
T

M. J, RBEDIN & CO

Chartered.

Dated :June 09,2009
Dhaka, Bangladesh

.
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Balance Sheet
As at 31 December 2008

m [ Ameunt in Taka ]
_ 3-Doc-08 ||  31-Dec-07

PROPERTY & ASSETS

Cash 200 4,745,004 417 4,116,910,463
Cash in Hand (Incluging Foreign Currencies) 800,123,740 | | 974,508,314 |
Balance wilh Bangladesh Bank & Sonali Bank | 3945780877 | 3,142,402,149
{ Inchuding Forelgn Currencios)

Balance With Other Banks & Financlal Institutions  4.00 4248401025 T44,45T 84T
In Bangladaesh 3.783,603,778 | | 387,233,321 |
Outsicle Bangladesh _ 4s4TeT248 | | 347,234,326 |
Money at Call and Short Notice 500 130,000,000 -
Investment. 600 7200679288 7,712,534
Government 6,151,499,848 | 8,523,196
Others. L 1048179450 | | 566,189,338
Loans and Advances 7.00 44,448,332,785 37,588,020,031
Loans, Cash Credit Overdrafts elc. 42,300,890,811 34,745,843,050
Bills Purchased and Discounted 2,145,441,954 | | 2,820,178,881
Fixed Assets Including Premises, Fumniture Fixtures 8.00 909,168,451 422,201,643
Other Assats 9.00 3,024,358,531 1,813,191,208
Non-Banking Assets e S
Toue ety bR, S0 IS0 0RA 028,
LIABILITIES AND CAPITAL

Liabliities :

Borrowings From Other Baniks,

Financial Institutions And Agents 10.00 458,306 321,835,385
Deposits and Other Accounts 1100 54485266725 42205996837
Curront Depasit & Other Accounts 6,950,524,781 | 6,857,631.814
Bills Payable 1023853851 | 884,479,373
Savings Bank Daposits 8,860,391,761 8,089,147,075
Term Deposit 37,610,456,532 | 26,424,738 575 |
Bearer Cerlificate of Deposit = | - |
Other Liabilities 12.00 5,924,896,357 4,425,527,900
Tetal Liabliities 60,410,621,388 47, a22
Capital / Shareholders® Equity 2

Paid up Capital 13.00 269,204,890 | | 289,204,890
Statutery Reserve 14.00 1,524,962,504 | 1.232350,718
General Reserve 15.00 363,563,302 363,563,302
Assels Revaluation Reserve 13.08 456,496,550 -
Revaluation Reserve (HTM & HFT) 13.07 25,777,568 | -
Retained Eamings 18.00 1714238278 | | 1,242,005.494 |
Total Sharehoiders * Equity 4,384,243,089 3,137,223,404
Total Liablilties and Sharsholders® Equity e Toapeeder 50,180,583,526




Off Balance Sheet Items
As at 31 December 2008

m [ Amount in Taka
| %Decas || 3

-Dac-07
OFF BALANCE SHEET ITEMS

Contingent Liabilities : 17,00 18,085,795,608 24,182,756,371
Acceptances & Endorsements 170 10,032,216.273 | | 9,081,068,327
Latters of Guarantoe 2,411,610,723 2,227,127 401
Imevocable Lotters of Credit 6,524,441,410 12,669,807,000
Bills for Collection 117,527,208 184,753,643
Other Contingent Libilites. £ | -

Other Commitments :

Documentary Credit and Other Short Term Trade = =
Ralated Transactions

Forward Assots Purchased and Forward Doposits placed - -
Uncrown note lssuancs and Revoiving Underwriting Faciilies

Undrewn Formal Standby Faciities, Credit lines and Other - 8
Commitments. e
Total Off-Balance Sheet ltems Including Contingent Liabilities ___18.085,795.609 __ 24,162,756.371

The accompanying nates 1 & 40 form an intagral part of (hese financial statoments.

Director

Director

Signed as per our annexed repcrt of same date

Y S )
i =
M. J. ABEDIN & CO
‘Chartered Accountants
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Profit and Loss Account
for the year ended 31 December 2008

OPERATING INCOME
Interast Income ;)
Intarest paid on Deposits and Borrowings i 3,740,785,703 |
Net interest Income 2,008,527,966
Income from 670,700,468
Commission, Exchange and Brokerage 1,135,917.466
Other Operating Income 2200 _ 284296118 | | 286452048 |
Tatal Operating Income (A) 4100442030 3324474705
QPERATING EXPENSES
Salary and Allowances 2300 1,132,146806 | | 913,890,853 |
Rent, Taxes, Insurance, Lighting etc. 2400 121,028,338 103,530,442
Legal 2500 10,560,031 5,432,060
Postage, Stamps, Td-mm Talapmnouoc_ 2600 34,768,235 34,787,338
2700 81,441,814 86,495,862
Chief EmmMn&alﬂ'y \ndudngmm 28,00 5,345,204 4,084,000
Director's Fees 2800 3,584,325 1,645,141
Auditors Fees 225,000 200,000
Depreciation and Repair of Fixed Assets 3000 94,672,783 73,518,107
Other Expenses 31.00 .780.624 | | 113.043.453 |
Total Operating Expenses (8) 1,859,543,161  1,306,837,363
Profiti{Lass) before provision (€ ) = (A-B) 2449808878 _ 2017.837,432
Provision for Loans & Advance 3200 “B17,307.000 | | 228,378,405 |
Provision for Diminution in Value of Investmants. 88,892,000 1.726,585
Cther Provision 33,00 79,685,000 119,895,000
Total Provision (D) 988,885,000 350,000,000
Total Profit before Incoma Tax (C - D) 1463 013878 _ 1,667,837,432
Provision for Taxation 3400 698,268,308 113
Net Profit after Tax 764,745,570 815,123,487
APPROPRIATIONS
Statutory Reserve 282,602,786 | | 333,567,467 |
General Ruserve - -
Dividend | - |
Fetainod Surplus 472,142,784 481,556,000
Eamings Por Share (EPS) 3500 255,59 27243

The accompanying notes 1 fo 40 form an Infegral part of these financial statements.

A —

Managing Dies f2 3 Director
¢ Signed a3 per our annaxed report of same date
e _xC‘
Dated : June 9, 2009 @uw .
Piace : Dhaka Ghartored Accountants



Cash Flow Statement
for the year ended on 31 December 2008

m Amcunt in Taka
3Docod | [ 31Dect?

Intarast Rsceipts 4784835205 |
nterust Payments [3,740,765,703) (@727,0%0,152)
Dividend Recaipt 35,015,558 B,856476
Fees & Commission Recaipt 634,175,502 B3 453,545
Rcoveriss from Previously Writien Off Advances. B548,681 127916418
Payments io Empioysss {1,137,482.010) (817 574,853)
Paymanis to Suppliers (237.238.388) (164 822.840)
Payment for Advance Incoma Tax (T52.673.400) (627 834.272)
Racoipt from Other Operating Acthitios %00 B74,562,8%9 £25368.721
Payment for Other Acihities 3700 | (ME07267) | | (136761884) |
Cperating Profil bofore Changes in
oparaéing Asssts and Lisbiites () ATISTTT 655 1,574,906, 362
Changes n Operaing Asseés and Lisbiites: 8
Stahory Doposit  asnaTessa) | 1075663663 |
Purchasa/Sales of Trading Securites (268,777,313) (396,603,853)
Loans and Advances fo Cusiomers. (7,735,106,550) (11,581,255,101)
Other Assels 38.00 (458.493.923) (82.302.810) ‘
Depostt from Cusiomers 12,189,260,887 9,280,152.875
Other Liabilties 3800 | A0427asdst || 2rs2dTES |
Cash Flow or {used In) Cperating Assets and Lisbiities (i) —SEBEEEE0 | (140509701)
Net Cash Flow from Operating Acthvides (1) —SAZATES 160866261
B. CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Procesds from Sales of Securties -
Purchase of Securities (181,212,800) (100,000,000)
Purchasa of Property, Plant & Equipments. (852,256,783) (189 Wm]
Sales of Property, Plant & Equipmants | o
Net Cash Empioyed In Investing Actvities (828,125, 104) maimm
C. CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES. . .
Recsipt from Bosrowing & lssusnce of Debt Securites - 60,000,000 |
R d Roloase 1321,377.075) (REB0:4H)
Cash Recatved from Issuing of Ordinary Shares -
et Cash Flow or (used in) from Financing Activities. (321,577,078) 57,139,596
Net Cash Increasei{Docreass) (A+B+C) 4,262,927 332 (81,111,178)
Effacts of the Changes of Exchangs Ratn on Cash
and Cash Equivalants
Oponing Cash and Cash equivalon at 01 January 4BBIATBAND 4522489086
Closing Cash and Cash aquivaiont af 31 Decombar 40.00 924305482 48813780

Tha secompanying paiss 1 b 40 form an intsgral parl af theses financal ststaments.

\E7 .A'L{Fa?i‘: /‘#@g‘\ @'

Dvacior ( Srbeton Deacior
: Signed 8 per our need report of sarms dife
ey
Datad - dur 8, 2008 n..r/u_;ruou =
Place : Dbk
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1.00 The Bank and its Activities

The United Commercial Bank Limited (UCBL public jpany with

\Imhedhabﬁqra:onmmdlydjmd1mundumnmism lDliuubuquuwmbwanpum
Act 1994) and commenced its operation i
wef 1 1983. It il

‘The principal place of business and the registered office are located at &0, Motijheel Commercial Anea, Federation
Bhaban, Dhaka-1000, Bangladesh.
1.01 Principal Acthvitles

The principal activities carried out by the 8 Kinds of its
customers through its branches and electronic delivery channels in Bangladesh.

2.01 Statements of Compliance

The financial statements of the Bank have been prepared up to 31 December each year In accordance with the *First
Sduduhmmdme&rktmpumlmmuamModbyWDkarno.H «dated 25 June 2003,

e Financial

sumﬂmmtmmmnmmwmmtwng ol the nd
Exchange Rules 1987 and other kaws and rules applicable in Bangladesh.

2.02 Basls of Consolidation

A separate set of records for. of the statement of affal account of the:

branches are maintained at the Head Office of the Bank based on which these financial statemnents have been
prepared.

2.03 Basis of Measurement

The Financial of the Bank th asis except for the fol
Treasury (HFT)

Government Treasury Bills and Bones (HTM) ak present value using amortization concept.

[+! which ever s lower at sheet d

2.04 Revenue Recognition

Th during the re AR S e

prescribed by BAS 18 Revenue Recognition”.

) Interest is calculated on daily product on but charged

harged and Y g "Interest Suspense Account” instated of interest
Income as per Bangladesh Bank BAPD circular No. 16 of 1589,

) Dividend income is recognized at the time when it is realized.
d} Income on investments is recognized on acorual basis.
& Commission nd discounted qnized at the time of realization.




ajl P generally recogr | basts taking | of daly at the
ppl P o nd yearly basis. No interest is applicable
f I FDR accrued but not due to clients Ac was credited to

on 9
“Other Liability Afc - Interest Payable®.

b) Other
2.06 Fees and Commission Income
Fess - provided basis,

el
Commission charged to customers on letters of credit and letters of guarantee is credited to income at the time of
effecting the transactions.

2.07 Investments
All Investment Initially at cost, including acqy with
Held to Maturity (HTM)
Investment which have “fxed or *and ded 1o be held tyare clssifed
“Held to Maturity”, These it less any p

it i i is: ing i discount or acquisition. Myganoukm
on ccount when the of impaired.
Held for Trading (HFT)
Investment are for the purpose of selling or
trading or If designated as such by the After initial atpresent

walue and any change in the present value is recognized in the profit and less account for the year in which it arises.
Revaluation
As per the DOS Circular Letter no.-05, dated 26 May 2008, HFT securities are revaluated on weekly basis and HTM

yearly basis. The | ‘they T category
mnmmwwmsuwmu\ is statement of
changes in equity. Gain / (Loss) on HET. and loss account on weekly

basis and gain or revaluation is transfered to statement of changes in equity on monthiy basis .

ralue of i s bean shy inder:

‘Gavernment Treasury Bill (HTM) At amortisad cost price

‘Gavernment Treasury Bond (HTM) At amartised cost price

Govemment Treasury Bond (HFT) At presentvalue

Prize Bonds Atcost price

Debenture Redeemable Value

Un Quoted Shares At cost price

Quoted Shares At cost or market price whichever is lower

a1 balance sheet date.
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2.08 Fixed Assats and Dapreciation

a atcostor revalued
Land. Full year ion s charged for thy
bdw:dnnmﬂwdmnbumﬁmmum charged at dispased year.
Rate and method of changing d lation of fixed tioned bek
Name of the Assets

Straight Line Method
Straight Line Method
Gain or loss on sale of ficed asset lized in profit and k per provision of BAS 16 "Property, Plant
and equipments”
CJAnlIDMan:hmm&mmmmwwwmndeml&s«mﬂmm“w
s included in fixed these financial statements.
2.09 Other Assets.
Qther. @ recelvable,
‘operating and capital ind stocks of stationery and stamps. Detalls are shown In Note-09,
2.10 Liabilities and Provisions.
2 d
banks, financial t
aall. ough he grass value of Detalls are shown
in Note-10.
b) Deposits and Other Accounts
Deposits and other accounts includse non | -bearing i, interest bearing on
demand and sh
nmgmn\nﬂmmmhmmkummmn
€) Other Liabilities:
s per BAS. smmmmwwnuwmwmm Bank recognizes provisions only when it
hasa asaresultofa an outfiow of
economic benefits will qL w0 g andwhen a of th ofthe
obligation can be made.
Other rise it uch dval provision for taxes, interest
payable, 7 OtherL in i i
Income Tax and intemal policy of the bank. Detalls are shown in
Note-12.



Notes to the Financial Statements
For the year ended 31 December 2008

d) Capital / Shareholder's Equity
i Authorized Capital
!mmhpulsﬂunwhnmmnl capital that [ Its and
Article of &
i Paid-up Capital
Paid-up Capltal 5 ot Fhaeroal stal that has been paid i b i
entitied to fared fr entitled to vote at
s meetings. In th of awinding-up allother
nd y ta any residual of liquidation. Details are shown in Note-13.
i Statutory Reserve
Statutory has been maintained & f profit bef d: ith provi i section 24 of the
aa..xcmpmlnmmlmmmqummp-unpmuu
wl. Revaluation Reserve
lusation of Treasury Bills and Bands (HFT & HTM} in accardance with the DOS
clrcular no. 5 dated 26 May 2008.
@ Contingent Liabilities

mmmm.mmmma@ammummu be_oomedmbym

whally within

Any present cbligation that arises from past events but in not recognized because:

# It s not probal g

obligation or
. of obligati ot be measured
[« disclosed in tow of

2 2 st
[+ in shts in thy income
which may never be realized.
2.11 Provident Fund
Pmnlhwwuamamwuumpmo(hﬂﬂh jith the registen z Fund
Rules. The C of Income Ta pproved the Provident Fund as a
g of section 2 (52) read with of part - Bof the Fi of income Tax

Ordinance 1984, Th i ‘30, 1988. The Fund is operated by a Board of Trustees
‘consisting 03 (three) members of the Bank the 10% of their basic

¥ Fund. amount of ] Interest

‘account on half yearly basis.
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Notes to the Financial Statements
For the year ended 31 December 2008

2.12Gratuity
given to appr

Nullund!nlrdol """“-'“" 271')95.111!

hmdnummdhflmddrmmsmmngimne}mmdﬂummnnﬁkdmgm

benefit ‘minimum 5 (five) years of Bank. e g of last

basic pay and is payable at the rate of ane th's basic pay for d year wha h; dered service up.

o5 (Five) years and MmmimWyhmMp!WMMMUpmlnﬂwm
Gratuity so calculated is transferred to the fund and charged to expenses of the Bank.

b) Shortfall of the Gratuity fund has been assessed at Tk. 96,43,54,934/- up to 31.12.2008 . Bank shall provide Th
10,00,00,000 {ten core) annually for next § (five) years with effect from January 2008 for investment in Fixed Deposits
| 2012 against shorfall of Tk 96,43,54 934/ in gratuty fund. Accordingly Tk 17.2 crore has been expensed during
the year including Tk. 7.2 crore for the current period.

2.13 Earning Per Share (EP5)

The calcul ing per share (EPS)i BAS 33"Eamings per Share® which has been
shown on the face of Profit and Loss Account. This has been calculated by dividing the net profit after tax by the total
number of ordinary shares cutstanding at the end of the year. Detalls are shown in Note - 35.

Basic Earnings

This represents eamings for the year to ordinary Met profit after idered

to ¥
Welghted A

L 'y Share
This a the year plus the number of ordinary
mmmmﬂmmmmmuwummmnmmmmmuhmmmenmum
the the total number of days in the year,
The basis of computation of number of shares is in line with the provisions of BAS 33 "Eamings per shares” The lagic
behind is 5, that the P he existi i and
therefore, an increase in
Diluted Earnings Per Share
for the year as SCOpe during the

year under review,
2.14 Statement of Liquidity
‘The liquidity statement of assets and liabilities porting date has been prepared on residual maturity term
25 per following basis:

a) Balance with other banks and finandial institutions, money at call and en short notice etc. are on the basis of their
maturity term.

b} Investments are.on the basks of their residual maturity term.

) Loan are on the basks of their

d) Fixed assets are on the basis of thelr useful lives.
‘&) Other assets are on the basis of their adjustment.



Notes to the Financial Statements
For the year ended 31 December 2008

) Borrowings from other banks, finandial institutions and agents as per their maturity/ repayment tenm
gl Depasits and other ts the basis of thelr y behavicral past trend.

h) Other long term liability on the basis of their maturity term.

) Provisions and other kabilities are on the basis of their settlement.

2.15 Cash Flow Statement
Cash Flow Statement | by -mnw-a‘l Mﬂwwwhmﬂwm
the operating activities have been presented under di d by Exchange Rules

1587 and considering the provisions of Paragraph Iﬁ(h}dm?mkhmmﬁmmmm to
Report Cash Flow from Operating Activities using the Direct Method”.

2.16 Statement of Changing in Equity
Statement of Changing in Equity has b d i ith BAS1, of
and urder ideli D Circular No.14 dated 25 June 2003.
2.17 Forelgn Currency Transactions
Foreign currency ivabent using the ruling exchi thy
dates of such ions. Assets and liabiliti 31 Decernber 2008 in forei into Taka
currency a the prevaling mid ofthe ¢ jes of that day. Difference
anising of forei nd selling on different dates of the year has been adjusted
by debiting / crediting to exchange gain or loss account.
Bank did the year 2008,
2.18 Post Balance Sheet Events
There is after the post daty the audit report.
2.19 Segment Reporting
The bank has only one oper of the bank is within

ory BAS-14 ot applicable.
2.20 Risk Managemant
The Bank has taken g risk at by Risk

a) Asset/Liability Management

Miukhaslamedanlm mewmkveemmmmwmgmmmwnqmmam
g tochange in rate of interest, foreign
m:hlnge vhich A "Iﬂ' 0) review
lending i 7 planona

reqular basis,
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Notes to the Financial Statements
For the year ended 31 December 2008

b) Credit Risk Managemant

Credit risk is one of the major risk of the Bank that may be simply defined as the potential that a bank barrower or
ouumrplﬂywlll Mmmludﬂmmlnmwﬁamvdm the agreed terms and conditions. To assess and to
risk,

Big CAM) manual. gly
K's activities have by fy monitor | issues
inll des of credit
Bank duties of In crediit activities. Under the credit
itoring For this purpose

3 Three) separate rit s been formed within the el csion, These are ) Crelt Risk Managerment Uik (5
Credit Administration Unit and [c) Credit Montoring and Recovery Unit.

AW the instructions of Bangladesh Bank relating ta credit ty Tollowed while sanctioning  credit. Laans are
dlassified maintained as per lad ke guich
Forelgn Is defined as th | change in eamings arising due to change In market prices of foreign
udwe.ﬁumignudw‘geﬂdmﬂkﬂmtknﬁmlummmcﬂomamﬂmdmnnh:halfolm

ind other remittance Mo foreign tndungedﬂliﬂgmm
mummmmnmmm.mmmu..m‘,

f Treasury ‘Ihdlenminmeboolso(
account. The il of Nostr is di basis and 30 days are
reviewed by the Management for settlement.

(d) Prevention of Money Laundering
Maoney laundering risk is defined as the loss of reputath d exp incurred as p being neglige
p y In order 9 risk of money laundering the Bank has set up an effective
Anti-Money Laundering Program in line with Antl y Act The Bank
has a desi d Chief Compliance Offi Hﬂdnﬁimandl’ i Malhmdmlmﬂm’;
review the transactions of the loped manuals for prevention
of money launds |mruml!¢m;lrgmma-iTmmﬂlmpiﬂerfﬂufnmmm
at I j all il training is being imparted to
il  Offic h
(e} Internal Control and Compliance
\mmlcanwmcamplmsammmmhmﬂmmmmlmw
processes, fraud. ty egulatory Internal Control and
Compli q:ediudru at Head Office for
perations and compl b i The Audit Committee of the Board

.m:uwwnnma Division. The Bank has introduced Risk
mdhwma!mdtmm Il\dwdltrll'inqwefubmdm.

[f) Oparational Risk
Operational y to lack of Internal Control
Internal Ce i Divish ntrols o lnmlComoland
Compliance Divisi dertaks i special audit of the Head Office far
review of tatutory The Audit C ﬂ!BNld
ws the reports of Control and C Division.
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For the year ended 31 December 2008

npany ks a p pany as per the | 1984, Provision for the Income Tax has

b) Deferred Tax
I Deferred Tax arises deductibhe of taxable, for
during the i L are maunt of income tax
mdmmyummwuauuuaumemofmmmwmnun
taxable temporary Bliabilities tax rate & tax
date The i s

ially enacted at
a5 per Bangladesh Accounting Standard (BAS - 12).

for using methad in respect of temparary

from deprediation of fixed assets.

. Deferred tax was first computed in 2004, thereafter in 2008.
2.22 Advances and Provisions

8] Loan and adv stated in gross basis.

bl Interest is calculated on a daily is but q accrual basis. Interest on
advances is keptin Bank chif s not

‘accounted for as income until realized from borrowers.

) Provision for laans and advances is made on the basis of periodical review by the management as per the
Instructions contained in Bangladesh Bank BCD Circular No.34 dated 16 November 1989, BCD Circular No.20 dated 27
December 1954, BCD Circular No.12 dated 4 September 1995, BAPD Circular No.16 dated & December 1998, BRPD
Circular No.9 dated 14 May 2001, BRPD Circular No.02 of February 2005, BRPD Circular No.09 of August 2005 and
BRPD Circular No.17 dated 06 December 2005, The classification rates are given below:

loans e 0%
tion unt @ 05%
General provision on small and medium enterprise @ 0%
General provision on consumer financing (Credit Card) e 05%
inancing ) e %
General provision on Off-Balance Sheet Exposure ] 0%
& loans e 20%
L} 50%
@ 100%
Loans and off that () ‘against which
iy Bank However, ‘will not

mmemmmmm Detailed memarandum records for all such write off accounts are maintained
carefully and followed up.

2.23 Off Balance Sheet Items & Provision

Off-bal been ‘continger

Bankguidelines. hmm&nnrclnmsqxnr&nmmrnanhmamuimmmlnmo

0.50%eff 2007and @ 1
i o
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Notes to the Financial Statements
For the year ended 31 December 2008

228 Bank and Inter A
Acgounts with regard to inter bank {in gl well as Inter
regularly and there are y affect

2.25 Cash and Cash Equivalent
Cash

ind coins on hand, held with Bankand
highly liquid financial hich are subject ficant risk of t helr falr value, and are used by the
Bank for 15 short-tem

2.26 Comparative Information

a) Wherever previous year have been rearanged for comparison purpase.

) In these accounts have b ded off to the nearest Taks.

The audit ittee of t " of the bankin i i
on 03 April 2004, Sut y th i d Ith‘llMe!l{nglananum?Dﬂi'ﬂl
Audit Committee of the Board of D d ,:M ) of the Board.
Sl. No. Name Status Educational |
| ) | withtheBank | withths Camitios | Qualification |
01 | MiMASabwr | Direcior [ Chaiman | MBAUBA)
0 | MrsQuamnrunMahas | ViceChairperson | Member | MA
03 | Mr.Kazi Enamul Hoque Director | Member | B.Com.

During the year 2008, the Audit Committe has ct ings. Details of the i show
‘Delow by date,
Mesting No.
16th
17th
18th
18th Adjoumed
mmmmmmmmmmmmnnm
quency of bath process of internal Audit.
b} Appointment of Auditors of the Bank for the year- 2009,
2.28 Auditors’ W
mm&mﬂauﬂMWLM.J .A.I!dln&(o.."" rtered the 4,860 by it
the Bank's Head OfF ir audit, they itad ab s
‘weighted assets as at the reparting date.

2.29 Regulatory and Legal Compllance
The oo i

following regulatory and legal authorities:

) The Bank Companies Act, 1991

b) The Companies Act, 1994

) Bules and Regulationsissued by Bangladesh Bark

d ge Rule 1987, The Exchange i 1969, The and
Exchange Commission Act 1993, The udug.r i Issue) Rules 2006

) Theincome Tax Ordinance, 1984

f) The VAT Act, 1991
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3.00 Cash In Hand and With Bangladesh Bank and Sonall Bank
Cash in Hand :
In Local Curmency 785,968,518 960,519,688
In Forelgn Currency (WES) : 2
In Foreign Currency

EE
.

Balance with Bangladesh Bank & Sonali Bank:

In Local Currancy 3,560,848.409 2,605,784,996

In Foreign Currency — 384532268 536607153
—SGTBOGTT 3142402148

AT4S, 17 116,81

Balance with Bangladesh Bank :

In Local Currency 2,864,542.497 2,071 453,102

In Foraign Currency 384812068 536607163
— 2074768 _ 2806060255

Balance with Sonall Bank :

33 of Bank | Act, 1991 and of instructions contained in BRPD Circular No.
11 dated 25 August 2005, BRPD Circular No. 12 datod 25 August 2005 , BRPD Circular No.15 dated 31
‘October 2005 and DOS Circular letier No. 10 dated 11 September 2006 issued by Bangladesh Bank.

The cash reserve ratio of the Bank caloulated & 5% of total me and demand liabiities and malntained with

Bank in account and 18% statutory lig including CRR, on the same
libdities has also baan Bangladesh Bank in the form of treasury bills, bonds and debantures
Including foreign curmency belances with Bangiadesh Bank, CRR and SLR reserve maintained by bank are
shown balow

341 Cash Reserve Ratio (CRR}
{ 5.00% of Average Demand & Time Liabilities)

Required Reserve
Actual Restrve Hold with B. Bank
Surplusi{Defick}

342 Statutery Liquhdity Requirement (SLR)
(13.00% of Average Demand & Time Liabilities)

Required Reserve 8,560,518,102 4,908, 797,368 ™
Actual Reserve Held — 1047628500 _ 6414384779 3
Surplus/Deficit 1,087,311 1,505,587 412 ~N
Total Requirement (1A+2A) 9,083,517,372 6,796,796,356 5
Total Heid (1B+2B) —BAB5837.681 [
Total Surplual{Shortfal (10+2C) —_1ATOOSAGIS _1,080,041,525 &
Il
3
€
€
<
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343 Held for Statutory Liquidity Requirement

Notes to the Financial Statements
For the year ended 31 December 2008

31-Dec07

Cash in Hand 800,123,740 960,519,689
Balance with Bangladesh Bank and its Agent Bank (Local Currency) 3,560,848,400 2,605,794,906
Governmant Securities 144,858,255 169,740,691
Government Bonds 5,986,288,493 4,674,332,805
Stock of Prize Bond 5,553,100 5,449,700
Deteriurs (HBFC) 35000000 _ 40000000
TEZSTINT _SASEISS
400 Balance With Other Bank and Financial Institutions
Inside Bangladosh (Note - 4.01) 3,763,608,779 297,233,321
Outside Bangladesh (Annexure-A) —_ 464,707,246

401 Inside Bangladesh
A. Current Account :

Janata Bark 85,506,800 65.664.374
Agrani Bank 21510552 21082038
The City Bank Ld. (Visa Card) - 1,574
Standiard Chartarad Bank (Visa Card) 17,008,825 1,618,097

Duich Bangla Bank Lid.

B. STD Account
Janata Bank 38,585,422 52,087,284
Rupali Bank 9,543,950 5,785,094
— 4822813 _ 57680338
C. Fixed Deposit
AB Bank Ltd. 500,000,000 -
NCCBL 500,000,000 -
Standard Bank Lid. 250,600,000 -
Mutual Trust Bank Lid, 350,000,000 -
Mercantile Bank Lid 500,000,000 .
Easlarn Bank Ltd. 200,000,000 -
Cne Bank Lid. 300,000,000 -
Jamuna Bank Lid. 200,000,000 2
Southeast Bank Ltd. 450,000,000 B
Dhaka Bank Lid. 200,000,000 200,000,000
Uttara Finance 50,000,000 -
National Bank of Pakistan - 50000000
200000000 ___250.000.000
Total (ASB4C) 3,783,803,778 507,233,331
402 Maturity of Balances with
Othar Banks & Financial Institutions:
On Demand 600,172,712 436.487.300
Upto 3 Manth 3648228313 307,680,338

Ovar 3 Month upto 1 Yaar - -
A2ABAL028 __ TALAST AT
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Monay at Call and Short Notice
Call Loan Advanced to Bankers - -
Natioral Credit & Commrce Bank Lid 130000000 =
1,000,000 =
Investments
Govemment Sacurites (Nofe - 6.07) 61514G5,848 4919523196
Other Invastments (Note - 6.02) 1045179450 _ 598,186,338
—li 20070288,
Govemmant Securitios.
Tromsury Bil (HTM) 144,658,255 199,740,681
Govt. Treasury Bond (2008 - HTM, 2007- 5 Years Bond) 2370360.285 2753204568
Govt. Treasury Bond (2008 - HFT, 2007- 10 Years Bond) 3565928,208 1,921,128,207
Debentura (Al cost) 35,000,000 40,000,000
Prize Bond (At cost) JR—r1 R — N
—5.151.499.848 4910523196
Other investments
Shares (At cost) :mmm: 1,048,178.450 538,189,138
Zaro Coupon Bond| e e i
—L045.176.450 590185000
—lI0NTe N _SSI 71258
Maturlty Grouping of Investment
On Demand 5,553,100 5,448,700
Upto 3 Months 5,000,000 204,740,691
Over 3 Morth upta 1 Year 878,252,814 484,180,338
Over 1Year uplo § Years 4282110059  2,907,204,598
Over 5 yoars. — 2029763225 _ 1.936128.207
TR ETLIN o E SV IIEEMN
Cost and Market Value of Investmant as on 31 Dacambar 2008
Particulars Cost Markst
“ValuelAmortized
Treasury Bllls (HFT) 138,286,950 144,658,255
Govermment Treasury Bond (HTM) 2300757.500  2,370,360.285
Govemment Treasury Bond (HFT) 3564070864 3,505828.208
Debenture 35,000,000 35,000,000
Sharos. 1,048,179450  1,052,001,941

Stock of Prize Bond

i bR
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Loans and Advances
Loans, Cash Credit & Overdraft stc

Upto 3 Month
Over 3 Manth upto 1 Year
Over 1¥ear uplo § Year
Over 5 years

Nut Loans & Advances

Gross Loans & Advances (Note - 7.01)
Less : Intorest Susponso (Note - 12.12)
Provision for Loans & Advances (Note - 7.70)

Loans & Advances According to Significant Concentration
1) Advances to the companies of firms in which

the Diractors of the Bank are interested
ii)  Advances ko Ghief Exscutive and other senior axeculives
Iy Advances o Industry wise

Large & Medium

Small & Cotiege
v) Advances 1o customers group
Total Loans & Advances

[51Decos ][ 3t-Decor ]

26,540,386.485
BATT 332414
6,883,161,802

42,300,860,811

129,450,996
255457453
12,441 500,000
453,600,000

31,168.284,318

B 32765

21,114,440,287
7.675,133,220
5,656,268,543

34,745,843,080

2,137,083,650

37.566,020,031
292,947,369

— 1258063090
36,016,510,623

1,288,849
111,770,068
8,429,400,000
481,200,000

28,542,381,114
31, 031



7.05 Goographical Location wise Loans and Advances

Notes to the Financial Statements

Urban :

Dhaka Reglon
Chittagong Region
Sylhet

Rajshahl

Khulna

Detall of Information on Advances more
than 10% of Bank's Total Capital
Number of Clents

‘Amount of Ouistanding Advances (Annexure-C)
Classified Amount

Sactor - wise Loans and Advances
Govemnment & Autonomous.
Co-Operative Sector

Cther Public Sector

Private Seclor

Industry -Wise Loans and Advances :
Agricukura and Fishery

Industry :

Large & Medium
Small & Catiage

Real Estate
Transport & Communication
Commerce & Trada

Impart

Expert

Others

For the year ended 31 December 2008

31-Dec-08 31-Doc07

28,118.770.237 23,351, 263,521
10,304 417,563 10,061.993.041

118,185,572 102,406,509
1833411805 1561671704
3143783480 1517523734

—_ASSE249 Q4TS

43585522337 _ 38836105814

589,750,262 580,465,007
126,576,702 109.433,641
84,702,695 ATE1T8ED
TR.TTATES 184,398,879

_MESETe SIS
N Eal
18.365,100.000 7.380,500.000

12,441,500,000 8,420,400,000
453,500,000 481,200,000
1,848,088,884 1,334,326,084
331,336,351 221,748,303
15.780.484.316 14,041,183.400
8,877,208,047 8,845,835,289
2,542,783,580 2,276,113,358
1,189,333 606 836,105,596

—SA0T68, _JTOSEEI0NN,
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T.08

70

Nature wise Loans and Advance
Time Loan 413,690,366 580,547,653
Loan Cash Credil 9,571817.785 7,975,133,220
Overaraft 8,883, 161,002 5,656, 260,543
Import Loan 3,136,258,050 942,146,083
Loan against Trust Recaipt 10,144518,274 7AD7 741,825
Packing Cradit 382,786,385 428,070,130
Houss Building Loan (Including Staff) 1,840,988 BES 1,334,326, 084
Term Loan 9,804,002,932 7,183,306,967
Others 14,555,232 3,238,301 525
Bill Purchase and Discounted 2145441954 2820176881
Rse327es _37,308,070,031
Classification of Loans & Advances according
o Bangladesh Bank's guidelines
Unclassified :
Standard (SMA} 229 456,000 578,371,000
Standard (Small & Medium Ent) 10248319000  4,339,039,000
Standaed (Consumar Finance) 625,331,000 261,077,000
Standard (Cthers) —31.291546765
_42.394.952.765 718,637,031
Classifiod :
Sub - Standard 387 656,000 294,187,000
Doubtful 539 466,000 433,734,000
Bad & Loss. 1324258000 __ 4,110.662.000
2051380000 _ 1,846,383.000
4446332765 _37 566,020,091
Particulars of Required Provision for Loans & Advances
Basa for Rata of Provision Provision
Provision Required Required
General Provision :
Unclassified 31,008,400,000 1% 310,364,000 302,549,000
Spacial Mention Account 223,120,000 5% 11,156,000 27,874,000
Small & Medium Ent. (SME) 10,248,300.000 1% 102,483,000 87,781,000
Consumar Finance 621,000,000 % 31.050.000 13,054,000
— 455053000 __ 431.258.000
Specific Provision :
Sub - Standard 285,263,000 20% 57,256,000 46,127,000
Doubtful 412,964,000 50% 206,482,000 162,079,000
Bad & Loss. 524,271,000 100% 524271000 _ 818208000
— 788008000 824414000
Required Provision for Loans & Advances 1,243,062.000 _ 1,255,672,000

Total Provision held for Loans & Advances
Excessi{Short) Provision
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“Tha following bomowers' accounts considared as marginaliwalch list ioan and advances due to the fact that
the - Thes Bank is closely

Outstanding as on|
Name of the Borrower
31 December 2008
|Shoel Lid. 45016333
Rahnuma Fashion Wear Lid 371315610
|Sawdagar Brother §437,133 |
Fair & Fame Knit Fabeics Lid 57,901 388
Mamaba hetic Mills Lid 102461524
Madina Cold Storage (Pvi) Lid 121,552,756 |
Noer Dying & Printing Works 35,706,771 |
L Total i)
Disclosura of Particulars of Advances
1) Debis considersd good in respect of which the banking
‘company is fully sacured 29.305,005,568  33.367.130.018
W) Dobts considared good for which the banking company holds
na other security than the deblors personal security 3.175,984,163 3,866,996 804
i) Debts considered good secured by the personal liabiities of
e or mors parties in additian o the personal security of tha
dablors 11.965,252,733 231893211
iv) Dabis sdversely classified, provision not maintained thare - -
sgaiva. ST STemmnt
v) Debls due by direclors or officers of the banking or any of
them either saverally of jointly with any other persan 364,948,420 236,502,339
i) Debts due by companies or firms In which the directors of the
company are Iinferosted as direciors, partners, ar
mm agenis or in case of privale companies, as
129,450,966 1,268,848

‘seversly of jointly with any other person 98,485,000 78,875,000

partners or managing agents o in the case of privale
companies &3 members. 128,182,117 S

;
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ix) Due from banking companies 2,061,380,000 1,118,462,000
x) Amount of classified advances on which no interestis applied
8) Decreasal Increass in provision (7.637,178) (34.966,796)
B} Amount reslised against loan previously writen off 8,546,681 127,815,418
@ Amount of provision kept against loan classifisd as
Bad/Loss on the bakince shook date 524,271,000 617,028,039
d}  Inferest credtied 1o Interest Suspense Afc 274,763,290 167,353,002
xi) Cumulative amount of ihe written off Ioan 3,7903,014,066 2,050,204,788
xi) Amount writian off during the year B54,799,856 123,887,497
xii) Amount of wrillen off kan for which law sl fed 2,818,277,803 2,050.284,788
7.13  Bills Discounted and Purchased
8) Payable in Bangladesh 1.557 663,406 2,137.083.650
b) Payabls Outside Bangladesh SET.TSA5A  _ GRI083.331
TEmsanose 20 ireset
7.13.1 Maturity Grouping of Bills Purchased and Discounted
Uplo 1 Month 495,187,609 22,041,553
Qvar 1 Manth upte 3 Month 626,847,097 718,975,314
Ovar 3 Manth upte & Month 1,016,569,421 1,369,157,104.

Over & Manth S e L
L L pau ire e

744 Suit filed by different branches against defaulted borrowers during the year 2008,

Hame of Branches Numbser of Suit Buitvalue 2008 Suil value 2007
Anderkiia Branch 1 4186741 =
Bahaddarhal Branch - 2,309,132
Bangahal Branch - 4,007,213
Chapai Nawabgonj Branch 1 8.228,899 5
Chowmuhani Branch 1 1,112,948 5
Elephant Road Branch 1 27,858,681 2,143,006
Forsign Exchange Branch - 3,600,749
Faridpur Branch 1 1431688 =
Khanjahan Ali Road Branch 1 137,188 3,688,417
Khanjahan All Road Branch 5 6,004,750
Khuina Branch 2 4920673 5824418
Mchakhall Branch 1 107,581 =
Nayabazar Branch 3 201,700,521 .
Narayangon] Branch 4 249,062,752 -
Moapers Bezar Branch i 131,061,591 =
Principal Branch 2 134,681,173 208,257
Rangpur Branch = e RO
Tatal = Teawai __amiesone
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Promises and Fiood Assets
Irmavable Property {Land)
Immaveble Proparty {Bulkding)
Fumniturs and Fbdure

Office Equipmenis

Computes & Equipmants
Banks Carf Sooolet/Vehicle
Computer Softwara

Detads of Premises & Fined Assels umished in Anmexurs -D.

Other Assets
Staticnary, Stamps & Sacurity Papsr

Otners (Note - 9.02)
Advanca Incama Tax paid Atcount (Wote - §.06)
Branch Adiustment Accaunt (Nt - 8.05)

UCH Intematianal Sehool Projest

Intorast Rocoivable

Assrued Incame

Wark In Prograss

Suspansa Account
Sundry Dublors

Astvancs againet TADA
Asvanca agsinat Patty Cash
Advanca against Postage
Exciza di

Advance against BSPIPSE
Legal Charges

Proteated Bl

Interastin Senchay Patra
Credt Card

Others

Cash Ramittance

Adjusting Account Debit

D.D Gancalled

D.D paid whhout Advios
Claaring Adjustment Account
Share Ssls Procsad Recelvebls
Premium on Treasury Bond

625,878,309 111,331,610

88,515,188 88,733,500
110.569.201 100,106,384
54,618,861 47,280,247
75,312,817 47,882,355
28,212,983 14,838,562

—E, A5

14,590,387 21,324,847
200,460,608 51,167,996
1821911 2,330,198
1,143,818 185,558
1,855,718 2071.311
4,350,887 40,867,857
26,555,784 42,592,605
2,043,265,943 1.290,502,583
361,570,904 174,623,381
2,108,558 2,027,558
283,406,643 182,927,565
4,008,281 185,557

Y T N

33,760,688 17,557,483
805,150 10,810
18,750 32,048
13,636 10,608
3,305,290 1,781,260
12,131,997 13,541,587
1,000 -
222,014 322204
8,514,628 £111,188
2477578 %
—chieer __sogrgs
1.710,000 4,138,000
1,382,304 1,382,394
75000 233,000
12,325,984 23,355,152
10,833,211 8,308,395
229,185 -

—SSTe 4352808
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31-Dec-08 31-Dec07

9.03  Nondncome Generating Other Assets

Stationery, Stamps & Sacurity Paper 14,560,387 21,324 847
Advance Rent 208 460,688 51,167,006
Sinck of Credit Card 1,921,911 2,330,103
Security Depost 1,143,818 185,568
Advanos Deposit 1,955,718 2,071,311
Advance Income Tax Paid 2,043,265,983 1,280,582,563
Suspanss Account 64,350,857 40,667,857
Branch Adjustment Account 361,576,904 174,623,391

2,686.776,254 1,583,183,546

904 Movement in Advance income Tax Pald

Opening Balanoce 1,290,692,683 862,758,311
Addition during the year 752673400 627,834,272
Adjusimant during the yaar e e
Balance held at the end of the year 2,043,285, 833 1,200 EB3

Nota : Amount of fax advancad during the year 2008 induded a sum of T. 55,01.85.4B0 against fax
payabi for 2007.

B04.1 Yearwise Breakdown of Advance Income Tax Paid

A) Cpening Balance as cn 1999 221 853,888 221,853,885
2000 48 851,013 48,851,013
2001 51,263,089 51,203,058
2002 61,037,822 61,037,822
2008 128,087.064 128,067,064
2004 187 764,678 167,764,678
2005 383,509,188 363,599,169
2006 518,062,654 516,062,854
2007 B27 B34,272 627,834,272
2008 7: =

R
2883067129 _ 2,230,393,720
B) Tax Liabilities Adjusted from Advance Tax Pald AIG
Tax Liablllty Adjusted for the yaar 87-2000 In 2002 (208032734)  (208.032.734)

Tax Liabliily Adjusted for the year 55, 96 & 2001 in 2003 (88,351 B43) (86,351,643)
Tax Liability Adjusted for the year 2002, 2003 & 2004 in 20086 ___ (632416569) _ (B32416.568)
(939,801,1. 39,801,

Net balance of Advance Tax Pald Account (A + B) 2,043,265,083 1,200,502 683
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31-Dec08
905 Branch Adjustment Account
This is made up as folows:
Due from Branches 27.810,880,454 17,814,983 138
Due to Branches
161&:3 904 |Tﬂ&

Branch Adjustment account represerts outstanding Inter-branch and Head Offics transaction {Nel) ariginated
but yet fo be respondad at the belance sheat dete. Howaver, the stalus of unresponded antrias of
31,12.2008 as of 28.02.09 aro given below:

I
B Debit Entries | mount | No.ofEmtries |  Amount |
Cver 3 monihs upts & months E] 1230051511 20 11,438,003 97
Over 6 months uoto § months 18 SOH515. 78 11 1.820,630.87
Over 8 months uplo 1 vear 18 ATHE38.18 8 1472,681.31
Over 1 year 4 TEEAS,E 35 440226345
Total -, .90 75 1,579.60
10.00 Borrowings From Other Banking Companies,
Financial Institution, Agents etc.
In Bangladash 458,308 321,836,385
Out Side Bangladeah & =
S ERATE 0 NS
Secured 458,308 321,836,385
Unseouned = =

458308 321836386
Maturity Grouping of Borrewings from
Other Banking Companies, Financial ins.

Payable on Demand - 320,000,000
Upto 1 marth 458,306 5
Ouer 1 menth Upla 8 month - 1,835,385

Ovar 8 month upto 1 Year - -

Over 1 Yaar uptn & Years - -

Qwer 5 Year upta 10 Years _ e
St ol

@
o
=
o~
a
e
o
=
"
2
c
=
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11.00 Deposltand Other Accounts:

1.0

Current Deposit & Other Accounts :
Current Deposit

Sundry Deposits (Note - 11,09)

Cash Cradi Cr. Balanca
Non-Resident FC Alg (5)

Resident F.C Depostt

Non-Reeident F.C Daposit

Sills Payable :
Pay Order

Demand Draft Payabie
T.T Payablo

Savings Deposits & Others Accounts
Savings Bank Deposita
Bearer Cartificats of Deposit

Term Depaslt :
Fixad Deposit

Short Term Degosit

Staff Securlty Deposlt
Deposil Pansion Schame
Mortthly Savings Schemas

Sundry Daposits
Sundry Craditors

Socurity Di

‘Outward Bl for Collection

Collection Clearing Adjustment Account
Forslgn Comaspendanca Charge
Exparters Ratention Quota

Cash Assistance fo Exporters

Margin:
Latier of Guaranieas
Leter of Cradit

Usancs Latier of Crait {Normal)
Inkand Bl Purchased

Dues to Government Agencies:
Tax at Scurca

Value Added Tax (VAT)

Exciss Duty

Credit Card

Others.

3.702,855,530 3,336,766,833
2,868,882,184 3,311,758.208

118,826 818 83 688 805
272,885,749 3410282
10,727 808 378,313

1SS 1s87ma6)
6,660,524 781 6,867.631.814

#24,788 A58 THE, 148 236
88,636,748 88,139,137
658,444 191,600

1 B3 651 884475373
8,860.381.761 8,084, 147,075
8.860,381,761 8, 147,

30,106,542.248  20.719.183,836
5,150,804, 284 3,739,030,500
2,374,448 2,161552
55,083,845 80,567,754
2 255 551,700 1,603.784.833
A7610,456,532 26,424 T38 575

S _gmseni
7,038,513 273,202 854
80,187,663 91,967,574
8,861,861 8,432,370
220,301 2,959,520
50,838,734 75,649,101
93,051,783 112,312,440
606,174 4,924,372
161,167,067 168,033,075
1,078,646,114 2.219,548.000
202,349,314 283,037,425
2,018,071 8,862,876
60,638,313 a7.128.435
16,820,786 10,299,697
37,950,863 32,140,456
65,350,021 -

3,367,216 3,269,284
2,569,897,184 331,758,209
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Maturity Grouping of Deposit & Dther Accounts

Frarm Banks :

Payable on Demand

Upta 1 menth

Over 1 month upto & months
Over 8 manths upto 1 Year
Ovar 1 Year upio 5 Yaars
‘Over § Yeare upto 10 Years

Othar than Bank :

Payable on Dermand

Upto 1 Month

Over 1 Month upto 6 Months
Over 8 Manths upto 1 Year
Ovar 1 Year upto 5 Yasra
‘Over 5§ Years uplo 10 Years

Other Liabilitiss

Provislon for Classified Loane & Advancas (Note - 12.01)
Provision for Diminution of Value of investment (Node - 12.02)
Provision for Classified Fixed Assets (Mole - 12.03)
Provision for Glassified Ciher Assats {Nots - 12.04)
Provision for unclassified Loans & Advanca (Nofe - 12.05)
Provision for Spacial fMention Account (Mot - 12.06)
Provision for Small & Medium Entp (SME] (Mote - 12.07)
Prowision for Consumer Finance (Credk Card) (Note - 12.08)
Provision for ONF-Balance Shaet Exposura (Node - 12.08)
Provision for Taxation (Curment Tax) (Nots - 12.10)

Deferrad Tex Liabilty (Wote - 12.17)

Exchange Equaiization Fund

Dividend Payable

Adusting Account Creest

Interest Suspense Acooun! (Mote - 12.12)

Prowision for Incentive Banus.

Interest Payable

Pecrued Expenses

Movement of Provision for Classified Loans & Advance

Opening Balance

Fully Provkded Debts Written Off

Rarission Allowed

Racoveries from Previously Written Off

Provislon made during the year

Transfarmed from Surplus of Other Provision Heads
Transfered io ofher Provision Heard

31-Dac-07

- 7.008.301

- 800,000,000

5,630,118.685 1,745,861,008
14247 811,715 4,873,507,290
T.065450.876 14,045.320,322
17.227,062,062 11,964,858,250
4713851865 5444 638 532
_SEWOSTIAT 382430508

_SAAS5 266725 _ 41608968538
k32280720, SRZE000E,
T93.837.863 825234 038
89,892,000 3,552.000
3,872,000 3,872,000
8,508,000 7,642,000
310,389,000 302,595,000
11,161,000 27,879,000
102,488,000 87,788,000
31,080,000 13,059,000
180,863,000 118,895,000
2,462,552,980 1,772,668,570
12,330,317 3648418
8,043,177 8,043,777
41,400 41,400
10,403,853 5,519,808
401,170,128 292,947,359
102,071,802 103,819,805
1,%86,630,831 833,483,425
—_ 13430090
ST A TR0

825,234,089 738,852,081
(854,278, 760) {123,887 457)

(514,085) {1,442,366)
8,548,680 127915418
716,361,000 124,306,759
99,685,000 22,472,808

—{1L175000) ___ (63.173.000)

——mrae S D
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1202

1203

12.04

1207

1208

Provialon for Biminution af Valua of investment
Opening Balance

Surplss Provision Transfored o analher Head
Provisien made during th year

Movement of Provision for Classified Fixed Assats
Opening Balance

Surplus Provision Transferad 1o anathar Head
Provisien mada during th year

Provision for Assets
Opening Balance

Surplus Provision Transforad to anathar Head
Provigion lrangferred from anolher Head

Provisien made during the year farm Profit

Movoment of Provision for Unciassified Advance
Opening Balance

Surplus Prestsion Transfesred to another Head
Provision Tramsfarmad from anothar Hasd

Provision mede during tha year

Movement of Provision for Special Mention Alc
Opening Balance

Sutpius Provision transfemed 1o Othet Provision Head
Surphus Provision tranefemed from another Head
Provision mada during the yaar

Small & Medium Enterp
Qpening Balanice

Surphss Provision Transforrad io Othar Pravision Head
Provigien Tranaferred from another Hesd

Provision mads during the year

Provision for Congumer Finance (Credit Card)
Opaning Balanes

Surphes Provision transfomed to Other Provision Hoad
Provision Tranafermed from another Head

Provision mads during the year

Provigion for Off-Balance Sheet Exposure

Opaning Balance

Surphss Provision Transfeerad io Other Provision Head
Frovision Transfermed from ofher provision hasd
Provision made during the year

Amount In Taka

e

3,552,000 1,825405
(3,562,000) =

88,882,000 1,728,505

gm 000 glEﬂW
3,872,000 3,872,000
éi?‘l 000 é%ﬂm
7,642,000 4,014,000

(1.513,806)

_KLR-QL_EJSMJZL
5,608,000 7,642,000

302,585,000
(35,732,000)

218,637,000
10,188,384

43506000 73.TEDEOE
310,385,000 307 585,000

27,870,000 13,507,000
(21,158,000) 20,959,000)
- 25,331,000
11,181,000 27,879,000
(smE)
87,786,000 54,558,000
(21,471,000) -
36,173,000 33,228,000
102,485,000 87,786,000
3,563,000

13,050,000
18007000 9406000
31,080,000 13,059,000
11,885,000
(17.,751,000)
1,175,000 -

— TL544000 _ 119895000
180,863,000 119,885,000
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Amount in Taka

1210 Movement of Provision for Taxation
Opening Balance 1,772,666,570 919,962,626
Addition during the year 689,888,110 862,713,845
Adustment during the year - -
s : Excasa provision = 2
Balance held at the end of the year 2,452.552,980 1,772,686 570
1211  Dafarred Tax Lisbillty
Opening Balance 3,848,419 3,968,419
Adaition during the year 8,381,808 =
Balance hald at the end of the year 12,330, 317 3,948,419
1212  Interest Suspense Account
Opening balance 202,947,389 219,507,580
Amoaunt fransferrad to interast suspensa account during the year 274,763,280 167,363,082

Amaunt recovered from Interest suspense Bcoount during the year  (39,850,032) (73,672,474)
Amaunt written off during the year — [(EE0ARD) (0.240.529)
—aonimuis _ meroases
1300 Share Capital
1301  Authorized Capital
10,000,000 ordinary shares of Tk 100 each 4,000,000,000 __1,000,000,000
13.02  Issued Subscribed and Fully paid up Capital
The iesuad, subscrbed and pald up capital smounts to 200,204,800 _ 209.204,890
2,992,040 share g T, 100 each

Break up of Issued Subscribed and pald up Capital

2007
No.of
et share MNo of Shares. Amount in Taka ]
holdors

Sponsom/Promatars % 1297062 | 129708230 4335

|Ganarst Publie (inciuding NRBe) 7452 808,532 | 150,883,000 s042

[Guvt. of Pooplos Republic of Bidesh 1 188,355 18,635,460 523

Total 7,488 252,009 | 209,200,880 108,00
2000 @
Mo.of =
Pasticules share | MoofShares |Amountin Taka % 8
holders o
Sponsars/Fromaters 58 1339408 [ 133 3w7e0 4456 o
| Gereral Public (Including NRBs) 10,260 1472,771 147,277,100 48.22 2
[Gout. of Peoples Reoubic of Bidesh 1 186,170 18,617,000 622 =
[ Total [ 1o3ar| 2892048 | 209204880 | 100.00 =
=
B
£
=
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13.03 Sharshoiding Range on tha basls of Shareholdings as on 31 Dacember 2008

Numbel Value of Shares
[Sharsholding rangs af "';':‘:."F JorTuil
Sharahold (Fig In Taka) Lo
|Upin 500 Shares 10.064 160,126 76.012.600 2540
01 to 5000 Shares 201 304818 30,481,800 1018
5001 %o 10,000 Shares Z5 169,660 116,566,000 56T
110,001 o 20,000 Shares 18 263678 26 367 800 8.81
91 $o 30, 1 174631 A17463.100 S84
(50,001 11 40,000 Sharms B 316,134 31,613,400 10.57
140,001 to 50,000 Shares 3 131,466 13,146,600 4.39
150.001 fo 100.000 Shares -] 204 494 20,440 400 951
(100,001 & above 4 BB7.042 | BB.Y04.200 |

Total 10,337 2,892,049 289,204,900 100.00

Panding AGMS for the accounting year snded 31 Decambsr 2002, 2003 and 2004 wers hald se per
Hon'ble Compary Judge of High Court Divislon of the Suprema Court of Bangladesh on 10 January 2008
at Officers Club, Baly Road, and AGM for the year 2005 was held on 31 January 2008 at Hotel
Sonergaon, Dhaka without transaction of agenda in respect of proposed dividends due to restriction
Iimpoesd by Honbla High Court.

Further, the Honb'le High Court in fts order dated 31.07.2008 ordered the Bank to hold, with afresh balance
sheat, fta 20th, 21st, 22nd and 23rd AGMs for the accounting year ended 31 December 2002, 2003, 2004
and 2006 by 30.09,2008,

A5 per Judgamant and order datod 31.07.2008 passad by the Honble Company Judge of tha High Court
Divisian of the Suprema Court of Bangiadash, the Board of Diractors of Untied Commercial Bank Ltd. In s
266th mealing hald on 04.08.2008 doalded to hald 24th and 25th AGM for the accounting yeer anded
31.12.2006 and 31.12.2007 respactivaly on 25.09.2008.

In compliance to court order dated 31.07 2008, the Bank called to hold AGM for 31.12.2002 to 31.12.2005
on 17.08.2008. But dus to leave to appeal filed against the court ordar Nos. PG 147212008, 14732008 and
1531/2008 the Apgpellabs Division of Hon'ble Supreme Court passed an order of injunction over holding of
20tn, 2181 and g AGME for 31,12,2002, 31,12.2008 and 31,12.200¢. As such, 20th, 21st, 22nd and
23rd AGMa scheduled to ba hald on 17.08.2008 heve been postponed and the holding of 24th and 25th
AGMs for 31.12.2006 and 31,12 2007 could not ba held.

Howsvar year wisa breakiown of tha propssed dividend in the form of bonus sherea for the year ended 31
Deacember 2002 bo 2007 are shown below :

Accounting Ended % of Stock Dividend Remarks
2002, 2003 & 2004 B
2005 50%
2006 A0
2007 50%
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13.04  Capital Adequacy Ratio

In terms of eection 13 (2) of tha Benk C les Act, 1881 end Bank BRPD elrcul o1,
14, 10, 01 and 05 dated 0B January 1986, 16 Noverbor 1996, 24 Novembar 2002, 19 Fatnusry 2007 and
14 May 2007 respeciivaly, requited capital of the Bank &1 the close of buginass on 31 December 2008 was
Taka 4,624,715,527 g8 apanst avallabie core capital of Take 3,901,858,873 and supplamentary capital of
Taka 878,406,238 making & iotal capital of Taka 4,780,375,210 tharaby showing & surplus of capital of
Taka 155,659,662 at that date.

[ AmountinTaks |
[_31-Dac-ts || 31-Decar |

Detalls are shown below :

Cora Capital { Thor-1) :

Paid-up Capital 200,204,650 209,204,830
Statutory Reserve 1,524,962,504 1,232,358,718
‘General Reserve 383,583,302 383,563,302
Retained Eaming 1,714,238.277 1,242,085 484
Profit & Less Ascount = &

__ 3801068573 _ 5137393404
Supplementary Capital (Tier.2) :

Ganeral Provision 635,941,000 651,214,000
Exchange Equalisaion Acoount 8,043,177 8043177
Assets Revaluation Reserve (Noie - a) 228248279 2
Ravaluation Resarve of Govt, Securities (Nofe - b) BATATED =
—HI8A06.236 ___ SS9.28T1TT

A) Tetsl Capltsi 4,780,375,209 3,606,430 531

Risk Waighted Assats 48247165272 _ 38,846,113,680
B) Required Capital { 10% on RWA of 2008) 4034718527 _ 3,984,611,368

Capital Surplusi{Shortfall) (A -8) 155,853,682 {288,130,787)
Hota :

&) This represants 50% of the valus increased due to revaluation of bank's land property.

A sum of Tk. 45,849,559 Is increasad due to revaluation but as per guideline of BRPD Circular # 10
dated 24 Nowernbor 2002, 80% of the incressed value 0. Tk, 228,248,278 has been included a5 &
componant of Tiar-2 capital

Ther ravahstion wark was done by Padma Tachno Consull 8 Survay Lid, (Repord dale 19.03,2008),
b) This represants 50% of tha value increasad due to revaluation of Banks HTM Securities.

Ap par Bangladesh Bank's instruction {ERPD Circulars # 03, dated 12 March 2008) upte 50% of

@
ation reserves on HTM securiies amounting o Tk 6,173,780 (e 50% of Tk 12,347 561) has =

been considered a3 Supplsmentary Capitsl =
Capltal Adegquacy Ratlo E
On Cors Capital - against Stendard of Minimum 5% 844 7.87 2
On Supglomentary Gapital - against Standard of Minimum 5% 150 140 !
‘On Total Capital - against Standard of Minimum 10% 1034 .27 g
£

<
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13.05

Computstion of Risk Walghted Asssts.
Balance as at
Particulars Decamber
2008

Cash In Hand and at Banks
a Cash In Hand and Balance with Banks.
b Balancs with Oter Flanciel Instiusiers-Privabe 50,000,000

Money at Cail and on Short Notice
8. Oer Financial Instinutions - Privata -

20%
20%
Export and Forsign BIl
8. Other Foreign Bil 587,758,548 0% 203878.274
500

Import and Inland Bills
8 Major Non Financial Public Entarprisa :
b Private Sector 2.788,814,681 100% 2,788 814,681

Advances
& Other Financlal Institutions
b Othar Financial Institutions Private £52,930,110 50% 326,465,055
e Private Sector 36.663,016,718 100% 36,693, 016,718
Invesimant
& Other Financlal Institutions
1) Other Financial Institutions - Public 45,000,000 20% 9,000,000
(2) Other Financéel Insthutions - Private 849,287 450 0% AT4842,725
Other Assats:
& Contingent 5ss6ts &8 par contra 10,208,525,182 50% 5,148,462,508
b Fixed assets 885216450 0% 487 808,225
& Othars 3,265,000 100% 3,265,000

Total Risk Weighted Assets BE3,085,214,147

Assets Revaluation Resarve

In tarma of Bangladash Accounting Standard (BAS) 16, "Proparty, Plant & Equipment and instruciion
contained in BRPD Gircular No. 10 dated 25 November 2002 issued by Bangladesh Bark. al the
immavable properties of the Bank wera revalued e6 at 23,02.2008 by Padma Techno Consult & Survay
Lid. an indspendent professionally quaified veluation firm of the country based on market survey.
Accordingly, revalualion surphus of Th. 456,486,558 for land has besn included as asset revaluation
reserva 6t raparting dote as follows:

Opening Balanca (01.01.200) - -

Add: Reserve mae for the yeer 456,486,559 -
Closing Balanza (1.12.2008) 456,496,559

This revalualion surplus cannat be distributed &8s dividend. Had the property been camied under cost
model, it would be valued at Tk. 107,369,441,

Ravaluation Resarva
HTM Securtiee (Notes 13.07.1) 12,347,561 5

HFT Securilies {Wotes 13.07.2)
25,777,566 =

As per the DOS Clrcular Letter # 05 dated 26 May 2008, HFT securitiss are revalusted on weeldy basis
and HTM securities are amortized on yearly basis,
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13072

16.00
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Notes to the Financial Statements
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31-Dec08
Revaluation Reserve on HTM Securifies
Digeount Incoma on Trassury bends wara previously reeognized sg Income ualng day ecunt basls Upt
2007. At the end of 2008 such bonds were smartized se per Bangladesh Bank Clrcular Letier # DOS - §
dated 28 May 2008. The reeulted net amortization pain of Tk 12,347.561 as on 31.12.2008 has bean
credited o revaluation resarve.

Revalustion Reserve on HFT Sacurities.

Balancs as at 01 January 2008

Galn from Revakistion on Investmant
Loss on Revaluation on Inveatment
Balance as at 31 December 2008

Statulory Reasrve

13.430,005 »
13,430,008 -

As par saction 24(1) of the Banking companies act 1981,an amount squivalent o 20% of the profit bafors
taxes for the year has been transfemed to the statutory reserve fund as undar:

Opening Batance
Add : Transferred during the year
Lass : Adjustment during the year

1,232 356,718
262,602,786

B88.T82, 231
333,567 48T

Closing Balance 1,524,962,504 b 359,718
Ganeral Reserve
Gpaning Balance 363,563,302 363,563.302

Ackd: Transferred during for the year
Glosing balance

363,563,302 363,563,302

Retained Earning
Opaning Balance 1.242.085,484 629,586,776
Less Adjustment during the year - (89,047,263}
Add: Transferad during the year 472,142,784 815,123,487

Lase, Transfared to Statutory Reserve

Contingent Liablifties & Commitment

—_—  (GRLEETAET)
1,714,238,278 1,242,095,494

1151,613,545 801,378,337

b} Govemment

&) Bank & Othar Financial Institution 603,301,066 278,895 450

d) Others 16,330,881,008 23,082 482 544
1 TI5E09  24/162,756,371

Accaptances & Endorssmants

Barikers Liabilities for Accepled Bils 3,125,370,676 2,603,453,059

Barkere Liabilities for Accepéed Bils 8.8

—GEDEMBERR _ GATTE15.288
10,052, 216,273 9,061,068,337

Thara are 38 number of suits for valus of Tk 164,98.74 326 63 filed against the Bank uplo 31.12 2008 out
of which 10 number of suits for suit value Tk. 43,12,75,206.70 were already dismissed in favour of Bank.
AL present 28 nusmber of suits with sull value for Tk, 121,85.89,120,83 are pending apainst the Bank.

@
o
=
o~
a
a
o
=
"
2
c
=
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18.00

18.01

18.04

Intorast incoms

Interest on Loans and Advances (Wofs - 18.01)
Interest on Batances with Other Bank & Fin (ns. (Nots - 78.02)
Interest on balance with forsign Bank (Nate - 18.03)

Penal Interest (Note - 18.04)

Interest on Loans and Advances
Loan General

Steff Car Loan

Personsl Credit Schame
Trangpor Loan

Projsct Loan

House Bulkding Lean { HBL )
Houss Buikding Loan ( STAFF)
PAD { GASH )

PAD { EOF}

LM

Loen againat Trust Receipt( LTR |
Past Due Bills ( PDB )

Packing Cradit

Ferelgn BIll Purchased { FBP )
Infand Bill Purchassd ( 18P )
Accapiad Imporisd 81l

Loan o Leasing Comgany
Ovardrafts

Cash Cradits

Loan against Credit Gard (Local)

Loan agsinat Gradit Gand (Intemational)

Interast on Balances with Other Bank & Financlal mathutions

Call Loans.
Balance with Other Bank

Interast on Balance with Foreign Bank

F.C held In Abroad
Reguiar Fund in Abroad

Panal Interast

Panal Inferest on FDR
Panal Interest on M.5.5
Panal Interest on D.P.S

5,561,556,502 4,080,500, B8
157,384,025 214,861,388
30,085,024 59,272,487
265028 900
574,203,660 ___4,354735652
72,171,168 94,388,102
46410 -
7,137 849 852474
39,485,152 26,505483
1,225,055 092 TET, 082,244
189,846,505 142,149,808
19,803,314 4,863,112
149,538 781 120,287 863
54,400,013 24,057 422
BOATT 074 128,849,106
1,253,485 330 720,322,522
120,544,257 161,397,778
39,112,708 28,848,583
44,450,183 40,182,858
244,594,534 243,227 392
1.0 =
42482116 25,888,720
803,834,751 588,507 836
1,083,361 086 14,687 887
87,521,636 28,924,237
24300064 __ BBI7FII
—E9NERN002 4050500287
80615056 22,919,098
08,768 560 192,042,302
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19.00  Interest paid on Deposits Borrowings eic.

Interast on Deposil (Note - 19.01) 2,703.084,844
Interest paid on Borowing (Note - 18.02) 48,477.440 23,935,308
Interest on Deposit of Foreign Bank - -
=3.J40.765.108. __ 2. T4 030,158
19.01  Interest paid on Depasit
Savings Bank Deposits 360,042 485 372,802,268
Fixed Deposits 2,861,833,678 2,048,680 860
Short Term Degosits 128,938,024 111,361,242
Staff Sacurity Deposits 142467 53472
Deposi Pension Scheme 8,669,934 10,790,369
Monthly Savings Scheme 201,237,157 158,362 815
FCAD 122,885 63828
Others. e e L e
882,338,263 __ 2,703094504
18.02  Interest paid on Bormowing
Boriowing from Gther Bark 48272078 23,861 6385
Borrowing from B Bank undar ADS. 54,271 201,761
Overdran in Fereign Bank 1R ) — L
—BATTAN 23335308
20.00  Income from Imestmant
Interest Incame from Invesiment (Note - 20.01) 557,140,174 430,089,553
Non Inferest incame from Investment (Nota - 20.02) 113,560,315 12 204,450
870,700,489 442 12
20,01  Interest Income from Investment
Treasury Bills (Governmant Securities ) 1.651.558 151,996,843
Govemment Treasury Bond 552,138,629 270,724,777
Bangladesh Bank Bill = 1,863,446
Dabenturs 1.976.586 1,976,986
Interest on Revarss Repo 1,375,000

3597501
557,140,174 430,099,553

20.02 Non Intsrest Income from Investment

Gain on Sale of Sharas 61,124,884 2,338,780
Less: Loss on Sale of Sharas =

1,124,884 2.336,780

Dividend on Sharee 35,015,558 8,856,476
Gain on Salo of Shams 61,124,994 2,338,760
Gain on Sale/Purchase of Sacurites 17,374,763 11223 @
Prize Manay on Prize Bong — g g
—N3EEOANE 12208450 ~N
Total Incoms from Investment _ET070048 2304012 £
a
20.02.1 Gain on Sale of Shares &
™
a
s
=
<
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21.00 , Exchange &
Comemission {Note - 21.01)
Feas [Mote - 2¢.02}
Exchangs Eaming (Mafe - 21.03}
Brokerage (Mots - 21.04)

2101 Commission
Remitiznee Inland
Remittance Forsign
LG Iniand
LG Fareign
L.C mnkand
LG Cash
LG Datemed
LIC Back to Back
Payment against Docurrent { PAD )

Cemmission for Serviee Rendered Lo |ssue of Share

Cammission on BSP/ PSP

Comemission on LTR

Camemission on Accepled Imparted Bil
Exchange Comm. & Rebate

Bills Purchased Inland

Comemission on Lottery Tickat

Comenission on IBC & Others

Comemission & Fee from Online Transaction
Discount en BilyEond

Clearance

2102 Foss
Appraisal Foes
/G Advising Chargs
Credit Card -Local
Annual Fees on Credit Card

Lale Paymen! Fees
Excoss Over Limit Feas
Statament Retriavel Fasa
SMS Registration Fess
Chaqua Book lssue Fas
Chequa Procassing Fea
Credit Card -mamatinal :
Reimburssment Fess
Cash Advance Fees

Pin Reissus Foos

Lets Payment Feea
Excess Overimit Fees
Mark Up

Oplional Reissus Fees

552,845 807 502,232 010
81,326,695 39221535
501,741,884 338,559,690
1130017406 ___ 965,013.336
52,107,866 51,785,128
4,740,341 2,619,343
41,851,428 32.858458
- 70,848
& 5,435,322
145,462,388 1
18,137,852 23248017
114,752,944 102,351,488
1,535,220 200,843
206,825 -
540,871 733,402
L 2,118
126,072,798 113,968,322
35,814,818 27558410
2,845,989 7401858
20510 52,826
16,088 145,108
8441844 i
284,284 49,601,193
7826
552,848,807 592,232,010
849,500 3,119,780
10.361 487 5.841.800
22,327,790 12,008,608
5,085,108 2.430.262
0,875,159 4.057.372
85,881 4.500
9,670,900 3,507,089
4,140,900 1.222.520
44,800 8450
742550 527,800
536,300 t
1,234,071 -
3,283 620 1,650,150
1075846
36,054 16,670
4,815,827 2287 488
7145818 285671
5,103,568 -

2548425 1353675
81,326,695 39,221,535
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Amount in Taka

31-Dec-08

2103 Exchangs
Exchanga Eaming (General) 501,813,481 358,561 476
Exchange ( Dealing Reom ) . =
501,813,481 358,501 476
Laes : Exehangs Loes (Ganersl) (71,517 (22,031,786}

Lass : Exchanga Loss (D Raam) o =
501,741,964 336,558,680
2104 Brokurage :

Nata : No dealing of foreign exchangs fof trading pUrpose was made during the year 2008

2200  Other Oparating Incoma

Locker 1,380,980 893,500
Godown Rent 2,082,874 1,854,426
Gain on Sale of Assets (Nofe 22.01) - 585,981
Miscallanecus Eaming B8.660,562 71.836,080
Premises Rent 877,400 877,400
Insurance Charges Recoveries 1,185,538 1,055,179
Postags Recoveriss 21,788,801 19,421,382
TLXTP/Telegram Recoveries 8,729,488 11,782,184
Trank Call Recoveries 485,331 1476,370
Lagal Charges Recoveries 177,718 716,270
Incidantal Charges Recoveries 98,694,850 117,064,380
Swift Charges 30,861,648 29,367,110
On Line Recoveries. - B&T,800
Handling Charge on LIM 3,460,064 6,805,030
Handling Charge on LTR 13823191 8,546,963
Handling Charge on EOL 12,965,370 7.251428
Other income on Credit Card 9,111,741 5,740,546

234,285,118 286,452,048

Cthers 302323 284,000
26,181,458 23,792,834

2201 Galn on Sala of Assets 1,002,726
Lees : Loss on Sale af Assets £ (416,745)
2300 Salaries and Allowances
Basic Salary 461,420,164 409,826,908
Salary of Casusl Labour 72,520,004 70,756,599
Fealival Bonug T4,535470 ©8,680,240
Incentive Bonus 100,000,000 103400418
House Rent Allzwancss 183,308,977 1B2AS5 460
Pravident Fung 42,178,724 38,078,535
Gratulty 172,000,000 36,000,000 @
Other Allowances (Note 23.01) 26,181,458 23,702 834 8
1,132.146,806 913,800,653 N
2301 Other Allovancos ©
Conveyanca Allowanoa 15,732,565 14,655,984 5
Enteriainment Allowance 3,853,108 3,014,964 :
Carsh Risk ABowanca 5.834.284 5.783,999 =
Risk Allowsnce 158.217 53,887 —
H
c
<
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2440

2800

700

Rent, Rates, Taxes, Insurance, Lighting stc.
Rent - Offico

Rent — Godowns
Rent - Residence
Rent - Carage

Rent, Retes & Taxea

Ront, Ratas & Tasas (VAT)
Rent Maching

Lease Rental-Car

Lease rental-Other Equipments
Other Rental Charges:
Insurance Charga

Group Insurancs Prarmium
Light & Power - Offics

Light Powsr - Reskdence
Waler — Office

Watar - Residance

Gaa - Dffice

Gas- Residencs

Logal Expansas
Professlonal Faas

Othar Legal Charges

Starmp, Power of Allomey & Notary Public

Postage, Stamp, Telsgram, Telaphons, Eic
Po

siage
Telagram/Talex/TP
TelaphoneTrank Call Offica
TelaphoneTrank Call Residance
Reuter

Bwift

Intetnel
Onling Connactivity Charge

Audit Feas

Stationary, Printing & Advertisament
Stationery — Sacurity
Stationery — Petty.
Stationery — Offica
Advertisamant :

News Papar

Magazina

Misc. Advertissment
Hoarding & Neonsign
Advertisemeant : Television
Radio

mount in Taks

31-Dec-07

54,782,282 43,405,480
3,847,026 35TTA6T
= 7805
73100 126,087
2,242,440 2,045,360
1,705,301 525,503
- 1500
3,147,340 2483840
436,800 436 BOD
1418611 ST8.0TT
27336370 20472 837
1405828 1.519.251
17455182 18,133,284
3,247409 3115577
1,085,214 701,826
1,183,868 858,841

401,481

278,239

—LZf22sk 1191368
121,025,339 103,538,442
3,522,366

8,301,186

2,164,654 1.885,068
B4,181 14635
10,550,031 5,432,068
4489.947 4.088,188
218,779 86,565
12.173,751 15.088 B55
2,187,302 2,881,540
1,287 B48 1,238,847

225,000 &m
2,275,045 1,582,487
11,864,555 9,963,418
24,351 BBS 1:
— S8 4B5 25038278
8,546,981 6284 526
1,083 450 B44 200
3,265,850 1340275
180,035 320,500
28,662 457 22,587,733
181,766 %
420910349 31457634
Sianipw ___ eassmer
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¥ g
Basic Salary 3,636,568 2,400,000
Festival Bonus 1,000,000 AD0,000
Incantive Bonus > 800,000
House Rent Allowancas 70,645 ‘600,000
Other Fees 28,000 B4,000
5 345,204 4,084,000

Directora Fess & Other Expensas.
Homararium 1,670,900 818,000

Othar Financial Banefits (Traveling Dirsctors)

Mot : Board Meeting

per clause no. 100, 101& 102 of Memamndum Of

Depreclation and Repairs of Bank's Property & Assets

Depraciation
Furniture/Fhdure

Vehices

Office Equipmants
Computar & Equipmants
Computer Software
Immevabie Property (Bulkiing)

Repair Renavation & Maintenance
Fuiture [Fixture

Wahicles

Machine & Equipment's

Renovation & Maintenance
Premises

Maching & Equipment's & Swift
Compurter Softwere

2,014,325 828,141

3,504,325 1,645,141

anencance fees, ravelling and living axpenses are being elowed to the Directors 88
fon of the Bank and subsaquent Board app

15,573,801 11,041,303
7,794,578 5,838,838
23,980,535 12,853,408
12,474,256 15,836,814
7,863,802 4,881,135
70,005,486 57,077,786
1,042,438 1164574
4,836,046

2,518,458

4,535,322

360

3,282,229 2,978,267

24,667,287
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Notes to the Financial Statements

For the year ended 31 December 2008

31.00 Other Expanses
Entertainment
Peirol, G Lubricant
Subscription
Donation
Traveliing
Gartage and Freight
Hon. General
Hon. B. Diploma
Liveries & Uniforms
Buslness Developmant
‘Cagh Carrying Charges
Madical Expenses
Car Expanges
Loss on Sale of Flxed Assats (Nofe - 31.07)
Write Off of Assata
Rarmittance Charges
Foreign Bank Charges
Cormemlsgion on Purchese /Sales of Shares
GConsullancy Fess (Enginssring)
Consultancy Fess (Conatruction)
Visa Card
Cenfarance
Tralning Ssminar
EveningMaliday Banking
Intemahip Expanses
Miscallanaous Expanses (Mote - 31.02)

.01 Loss on Sala of Fixed Assets
‘Gain on Sale of Fixed Assets
Loss on Sale of Fixed Assats

3102 Miscalianeous Expenses
Laundry & Cleaning
Phetographa
Sundry
CDBL Charges
Statutory Meating Expanses

32.00 Provision For Loans & Advances
Classifled Advances
Undlazsifisd Advances
Special Mention Account (SMA)
Special Mention Avcount (SME)
Canaumer Finance (Cradit Card)

Provision of

34,457 504 25818281
3,213,382 3,504,720
3,673,630 12,005,400

12,734,162 10,641,361
1,511,829 1,473,208

80,000 158,080
2,000 5
870,659 1,088,87
13,238,837 50,000
8800 299,108
20,865,345 19,352,813
16,874,869 11,201,854
407,223 =
3,641,418 430,854
100,510 89,057
1,188,828 618,374
- 632422
20,000 0,000
252,000 1.052.500

24516455 8,910,483
2116868 242918
1,164,764 378,045

485,050 483,580
- 18.750
1 7.230.214
175,780,624 113,043,453
402 406 it
{805 629) =
L =
311,790 287,124
58,038 100.227

6,048,322 5,842,883
2,744,949 -
BETATIT =

18,038,823 T, 214
715,188,000 124,396,709

43,508,000 73,769,506
4,441,000 =
36,173,000 23,488,000

18,001,000 6,774,000
817,307,000 228,378,405

89,392,000 1,726,585



Notes to the Financial Statements
For the year ended 31 December 2008

33.00 Other Provision
Proeion for Ofhar Assats
Proseion for Off-Baianca Shast Exposurns

—IBTIR0O0. __ T1B.885.000
79,696,000 119,865 000

Provigion for Off-Balance Shest Exposurs
As per BRPD Circular No. 10 dated Septamber 18, 2007, genersl provision & 1.00% is required o be mainisined
sgainst off halance shast exposunss, converted into funded faciliies. Henca Th 78,719,000 hes besn providad

& provision for off balanca sheet Rems.
34.00 Provision for Taxaflon
Currant Tax (Mote - 34.01) 689,886,410 852,713,045
Dufermed Tax DRt
£36,268,308 852,713,945

34.01 Proviaion for Currant Tax
Provision for corparsts bax In raspect of the yasr 2008 [Asssssmend Year 2009-2010) has basn made as per
estimate of the bank's consultant for Ti. 533,888,410

Yiear wise sssessment siatus 33 on 31 December 2008 :

Excess.
Financ Natprontas | %91 | rux provision| ASSeREION | prougions
ol Year | ntYear | per Accounts | 07t made by Bank pe [Short ik
Authori®y | provision)
[Under
2005 |20062007| 852454013 | 45% | 4sogmzery| Tetiobe m’"
o nalisstion st
DET Lavel.

Return
2008 | 2007-2008 1,050,484,908 | 45% | 477,707,978 | B16,765.004| ({130,067,026) (submitied under
appesl.

2007 | 2008-2000| 1,687,837,432 | 45% | BS2,713,945 Retum
Yetto be | submitied.
recaivad | Assessmant

under process.

2008 | 2009-2010| 1,483,013,578 | 45% | 689,885,410 | Not submitiod mm:“

3500 Epming Per Shars

Nel Prafil afer Tax 7B4,7AB6T0 B15,123 487
Nurmber of Orcinary Sharas. — 288089 —ZBE2ERS
Earming Per Share (EPS) 258,50

73|
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Annsxure - A

Balance with Nostro Accounts
As on 31 December 2008

P
- e = P
ace; wrc

oo o usn | i | e momwe| emsrae| s sheinar

|AMERICAM EXPRESS SANKLTD, NOLKATA |50 pos  ms s 1smm s Ta1.688
newevome) ven | vmeprior| esa| wswwmo| cseaw| ese 1329

wara | uso | geesmar] el seazum | am L

e ewmes uso | emeotun| s eer| iemsmn| me|  meas:
reac ansers | o | psowees| me| poesr s | s raner
e | uso [ vmomm| mm|  eseowr| woamm| we e
teac e | sea | iarseain| tamat s
s lrrasscrue]_usn mes| wmm | smpean| e s

i zm | o] moo| masswr x| me 20w

[0 OF CRETIT B CoMM INTL_|NEWYDRK]_ UED svmpe| wsa| sseen| evsmw| s sp0gn
o creiir & onooy | cun sao| mw s aom| wm 685
aoomd e froko | ven | wenomae| om sin| msom| om S48

BaNK newvomed uen | towrssiar| sae| sassrss| smssw| s 83,730,406

wssinga pak s mwvoRe uso samsn| eon|  samoer| wusewm| se s
ewvome| ueo | temsean| sesm| wcemew| wowiie| mem opaE

PO £5 BN leowoven | uen sem| @ wson | apiim| s w5
nweronowro | oap wmm| wel ]  sausl ma 3t

IoRowTo | can 0| me| mise|  osom| mi targ

ik o ralr ven | pmossme| om| s ey 12108
(oms: o ooy | cee ngmm| maal e | omaam| wra 2
BANKOF BTN leeuman | uso o msa| s sponsm| pas 56
STATE BANK o7 DM o | uso rettr| e | s | e 1 g
m o | uso | owems] mml s amw| mm e

laouas) s Ta | ueD aviam| wsa| o wuwe| aseci| s 15808
e BANCLTD g | uso woms| mm|  awon] siew| we P
L | uso | emsmml ms| ese amm | oam 1017

\EmaL o o [oamosnel usp | psszseel] esss| e g | eaen smase

usn | wal ssam
[ Totl [_spuzwraun] sraaam|

[ 75|
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Annsxure - A

Balance with Nostro Accounts
As on 31 December 2008

P
- e = P
ace; wrc

oo o usn | i | e momwe| emsrae| s sheinar

|AMERICAM EXPRESS SANKLTD, NOLKATA |50 pos  ms s 1smm s Ta1.688
newevome) ven | vmeprior| esa| wswwmo| cseaw| ese 1329

wara | uso | geesmar] el seazum | am L

e ewmes uso | emeotun| s eer| iemsmn| me|  meas:
reac ansers | o | psowees| me| poesr s | s raner
e | uso [ vmomm| mm|  eseowr| woamm| we e
teac e | sea | iarseain| tamat s
s lrrasscrue]_usn mes| wmm | smpean| e s

i zm | o] moo| masswr x| me 20w

[0 OF CRETIT B CoMM INTL_|NEWYDRK]_ UED svmpe| wsa| sseen| evsmw| s sp0gn
o creiir & onooy | cun sao| mw s aom| wm 685
aoomd e froko | ven | wenomae| om sin| msom| om S48

BaNK newvomed uen | towrssiar| sae| sassrss| smssw| s 83,730,406

wssinga pak s mwvoRe uso samsn| eon|  samoer| wusewm| se s
ewvome| ueo | temsean| sesm| wcemew| wowiie| mem opaE

PO £5 BN leowoven | uen sem| @ wson | apiim| s w5
nweronowro | oap wmm| wel ]  sausl ma 3t

IoRowTo | can 0| me| mise|  osom| mi targ

ik o ralr ven | pmossme| om| s ey 12108
(oms: o ooy | cee ngmm| maal e | omaam| wra 2
BANKOF BTN leeuman | uso o msa| s sponsm| pas 56
STATE BANK o7 DM o | uso rettr| e | s | e 1 g
m o | uso | owems] mml s amw| mm e

laouas) s Ta | ueD aviam| wsa| o wuwe| aseci| s 15808
e BANCLTD g | uso woms| mm|  awon] siew| we P
L | uso | emsmml ms| ese amm | oam 1017

\EmaL o o [oamosnel usp | psszseel] esss| e g | eaen smase

usn | wal ssam
[ Totl [_spuzwraun] sraaam|

[ 75|
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Details of Investment In Shares

As On 31 December 2008

sl ey Noor | vake | compnos | Tomoost |SLSR) Tatal Mot
™ Sneres | Per | ParShae | e[ SRR
Shara 31-Dee-0B
A _|QUOTED SHARI
o1 [aTH 1B Mubial Fund as0] oo 1000 1s400d] 47580 732270)
02 15T BSRS Mulual Fund £824 100} 100.00 §82.400| £2625 5.639.330]
@ "] soose0| 100l  msemn| ersasz s3T5 | smsme
04 [standard Bank Lid 204943 00| 13se[ sempesuo| ooros[ e7nasir]
25 [Bank Asla Lid 14 qoe] 10000 1400 amazs 5:365]
06 |one Bank Li messs| 100l 10000 1teessoo] sanco| smepa7os
o7 [wecaL ara0| 00|  zress| tozeszes|  sms7s|  13ss0zel
08 |The Gity Bank Lid sessm| 4 48735 | 1838538 46110 | 1899520
08 _|lamune Bank Lid 80,305 1o0| ZT2 2T 24 556, 26675 24 084 B8
10 |Exim Benk i sarsn| 00|  geass| poz11asrl  apase| zage0m
n ouihaast Bank Lid 38,126 100| 30342 11,871,479 31800 12 441 75O
12| National Benk Lid 7900 | 00| 4zogs| 11745235 10125 aazer
13 |Mercantlo Bark Lt 504920 00|  aaze| seonases] auwos| 3ssma
14_|Brac Bank Lid 43692 100] 129371 54524278 £28.00 33.176.978|
15 | Enstam Bank Lid 11572 100l  esaco| garsose]  sesse|  mepi7a7)
16 [AB Bank Lid. 104,805 100| 1,073.88 | 112545962 82225 88175811
17 | Puball Bank Lid, 124.81; 100] F045 TRATEI5] 300 47 828,
18 |Shahjalal Back Ltd 165,000 104 350,68 5.260.173| 31125 4,668 750
18 |Uitars Financa & Iy | jd 118 1 13338 213,601 5075 B4 ARb|
20 | Power Grid L wooo| 0ol eemer| eosaser] spsa| s vesool
21 _|Summil Power Lid 53,136 100| T97.09 42354 56600 51.329.3:
22 | A 15t Mutual Fund 145,000 100| 1953 2.831.960| 14.07 0401501
[ Sub-Total (A) [ sagenes0] [ setaqsi]
[el BHARES ]
23 = 100] = 13.000,000! 10,000,004
24 [Nabonal Housing Fin. 8 InvLtd]  2s0408|  10o]  11230] 2s.42180 28,121,800]
25 |Ce {BDLEd 41000000 1.000.000 4.000.000) 4.000,00H
26 |STS Holdings Lid 400,000 19 28] 10000000 100,000,000
27 |Cashink agooo0]  100) 100] _42.000.00 42,000,000
28 Lid 17.7115.000 1 740] 131 gat gal 131981 000
Sub-Total (8) [ a1s21 [_315212.800
TOTAL (A+B) [ 1,048,179,450] [ 1,852,031 541




Annexure- G

Details of information on advances more than
10% of bank's total capital as on 31 December 2008 :

v, 5ot et b i o v,
90,500,000 100,700,000 | 1,001, 700,000 s =

3 e i 112 wymomo|  soo|  weionmo| ampmpm|  smswow| sosevscon)

P wozamo| some|  wuwawo| amsmpm| amsmw|  enonm)

5 I, Norren Grcy 513,200 000 17,300,000 152, TOO.000 = =

o meano| s moosno| amsmpm| smasoo| smaoaom)

2 o ont s i wimomo| sweoome] rummo|  smomoem| susmon| s

5 oo | wsowe|  mrosm| swsmom| ememon| ewimo)

Pl P, st o0 00 B i 3 :

s onmamo| zzacen]  scammn| smsmom| ssmow| smano

11 o, Tt o mhenmo | smorco|  msomomo 2 5
.00 000 508G, 0 SIS E0000 1,300,000 15,300,000 744,200,007

k" 34, 300000 FeSETER T S84, 100000 361 500 000 L5700 000 12,200,000
3(8,200000 19, 00,00 267, 0000 4,800 000 1A 800 0

) 200000 B T : . =

tebecrn 148 atonnen | s mamseo| smsmm|  riamces| seomen)

] onmano|  smomel  msmewo| smamom| iwsmges| smnsoaom)

! vamamo| srzmams|  wsmecsn - - -

) e PO 550000

20w Sl Toders E2Ba B T S

4 L5000 B 3 2 Z

" senonm0 | asanse| s : .

28 | LicFeation i L. woannon | Abeion0s|  etsoeon|  assebae|  asessen|  steroncos)

P T mpsnoo | sessco|  on oo 2 =
E3300000 | 136,105,200 0, 204,000 8 500,300 A0, P00 200 50,3005, 200

i1 700,050 11,105,300 295,100,000 = *

P B T ) 2 g 2
anscamo| ersogcos| wessnwn|  ipmpm| smassse|  sissonces
anzono|  gmms| moswo| smrmom|  sassee| zasconons

P e —— szono|  eaences|  emrmeono g 2 2

31 |, FEL Prane spmono|  wsencen|  tensnoon : 3 .

swampm | gpgw| semws

33 els Grmep 050 128,108,205 102,509,200

20 500 300 6500 500 2,700,007
smsmpm | zouzmcos|  smzonon)

30 v aaopm | smamoe | anasoom

7 mampe|  swsorco | smenm

36| o swampo | msorze|  samion

P Sr—— sngupe|  aazor|  amammces

67,800,000 A10,200,00 ST, 200,000

a1 27,800,000 12 0,00

350,900,500 52,100,500 |
P P p— 30 300 5 pr——
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smampm | povsmon|  amsmon)
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Provision for Diminution in Value of Investments

As on 31 December 2008

81 No. |Name of Company

Total cost Price of|
Shares

Total Market Prica
On 31-Dac-08

Provigion

A __|QUOTED SHARES

01 |Prime Bank Lid

02 |The City Bank Ltd

03 |Jarmuna Bank Lid

04 |Brac Bank Lid

05 |Eastern Bank Lid

06 |AB Bank Lid.

07 |Pubsll Bank Lid.

08 iﬂmhiuls\ Bank Lid
09 |Power Grid Ltd

10 |AIMS 1t Munisl Fund

Total
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Related Party Disclosers:

1. (a) Name of the Directors and their Interest in Bank:

Amount In Taka
Bl |Mame of Directors Status 2 | Share holding on | Shars holding on
31 December 2008( 31 December 2007
01 [Mr. Md. Jahangir Alarn Khan Chalrman 821,000 2,821 485
|02 [Mrs. Qumpan Nahar Viea Chalrman 2089800 1.076.536 |
03 |Hajes M. A Kalam Cheiman-EC 4,166,800 4,167 206
D4 |Mr M. A Sabur Ch Auciit 5,367,700 5,357,875 |
| 05 [Hgjee Younus Ahmed Dirgctor 6,462 900 6463475
06 |Mr. M. A Hashem Direclor 2,405,000 2,405,000
07 _{Mr. Shabbir Ahrned Director 264,200 |
08 [Mr.Kszi Enamul Hogue Director 2,718,100 2,718,315
| 09 [Mr Showkat Aziz Russsll Director 2,540,500 | 2,540,500
10_{Mr. Rivadh Zatar C Director 1,300,000 1,300,000
11 |Mr. Nur Uiddin Javed Director 2,938,500 1.300.000 |
12_|Dr. Aziza Karim Dirsctor 1,950,000 1,300,000
13 |Mrs. Setara Beoum Direclor 309,700 4,843,700 |
[ Taotal Taka 37,425,700 | 38412477 |




01(b) Name of the Directors and their interest In different antities

[81Ho] _ Name and Address

[

reation _|Entltios whers they have nterast

[

Remarks |

1 |Mr. Md. Jahangr Alam Khan
House # 22, Road # 3
Nasirabad Hausing Sociely
Chittagong

Chairman

JK. Fabrics L

JK. Knit Apparels Ltd.
K, Knil Composils Lid,
JK. Real Estate Ltd.

K. Epinning Mills Ltd.
JK, Colton Mils Lid.
Tanima Krit Composits Lid
LK Intpenationgl Lid

2 |Mrs. Qamrun Nahar

*Sokrana Manjir',

|Vill-Anantapur, P.O-Maijdes
|

Vice Chairman

‘Ananta Proparties Lid.
Anants Enargy Resources Lid
Janata Insurance Co. Lid.

wr sl o e awn o

]

Hajee M.A, Kalam
75, Khatungonj, Chitiagong

Chairman-EC

1 Mis. MA, Kalam Lid,

2 Mis. United Ovarseas (BD) Lid.
3 Arab Plantation Ltd.

4 _Bangu Textiles Ltd

s

Mr. M.A, Sabur
Maxim Lid., Taher Charmber
10, Agrabad CIA, Chittagong

Chalrman-Audi

(Chairman
1 Maxim international Lid.

Managing Director
2 MA Sabur& Co. Lid,
3 Arbee Texiiles Ltd
4 Maxm Lid,

Diractor / Bhareholder
Packages Eastem Lid,

‘Sparso Apperale Lid.

Janata Insutance Co, Lid.
haeco Sharss & Securitss Lid,

5TGA, C.D.A Averus
Masirabad, Chitageng

Shore to Shore (Bangladesh) Lid,
Yunusco K. Taxties Lid.

STS Textlle Ltd.

LM Masinara Asia Limited

Adapt 1D Bangakdosh Limiied
Yurseo Stone & Englneering Ltd.
Yurssco Properties Lid.

Yunusco Ltd.

Bhore to Shore Textila Lid
Yurusco Giobal Sourcing Lt

YK Lid

Bummawn e uos

@

10
1

5

Yuraesoo Power Limited
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Annual Report 2008

[Mr. M_A. Hesham
978 O.R, Nizam Road
Naslrabed, Chittsgang

Chairman-Partex Group & following
Companie:
1 Star Particla Board Mills Lid.
2 StarVegetable Ois Ltd.

3 Fotoroma Ltd.

4 Danish Gondansad Milk (BD) Lid.
5 Rubel Stesl Mills Lid.

6 Russall Steal Mils Lbd.

7 Corves Maritime Co, Lid,

8 Amber Cottan Mills Lt

8 Amber Pulp & Papar Mills Lid,

10 Partex Beverage Ltd.

11 Partex Real Estate Lid.

12 Partex Fummiture ind. Ltd.

13 Partex Lid
14
15
18
17
18
18
-]
2

Partex Knitwear Ltd.
Parex Sugar Mills Ltd.
Partex Eneegy Ltd.
Pariex Rolor Spinning Mille Lid,
Denish Milk Lid.

Partss Plastic Lid.
Partex Laminstes Lid.
Danish Foods Ltd.
Danish Dalry Firm Lid.
Partex Splinning Mills Ltd.
Partex Rotor Mils Ltd.

Partox Buiidors Lid.
L.

IMr. Shabbir Ahmed
[Esst End Automoblies
Chandgaon, Kalurghat Road

|Chimepong

-3

s

24

25 Partest Danim Ltd.
%

27

]

Farid Labal's

IMr. Kazi Enamul Hoqua
AB. Industrais Ltd.
Shiromeny Indusiriel Arsa
Knuina

Director

|Managing Director

1 Allin Ona Lid.
2 Allin One CNG Lid.

Director
1 Anju Azhar Stone Link Lbd.

2 _AB Indusiriee Lid_




No. HNama and Address Dasignation _|Entitiss whars they have Interest Remarks

9 [Mr. Showkal Aziz Russel Diracior | Managing Diractor
1878 O.R Nizam Road, Ambar Cotion Mills Ltd,
IMasirabad, Chittagong Partex Sugar Mills Ltd,

Partex Enargy Ltd.

Parlax Rolor Spinning Mills Lid.
Partex Denim Lid.

Partex Rotor Mills Lid.

Partex Spinning Milis Ltd,

@ koW

i

tor

Star Particle Board Milis Lid
Star Vepetabla Olls Lid
Fotoroma Lid.

Danish Condensed Mik (BD) Ltd,
Partex Furniture ind. Lid.
Corves Marilime Co. Lid.
Amber Pulp & Pager Mills Ltd.
Partox Baverage Ltd.

Partex Real Estate Ltd,

10 Partox Apparsis Ltd_

11 Parlox Lid,

12 Parlex Knitwaar Ltd.

13 Danis Milk (BD) Lid.

14 Partex Plastic Lid.

15 Partex Laminatos Lid.

18 Danish Foods Lid.

17 Danish Daky Firm Ltd.

18 Rubed Steel Milk Ltd.

18 Pariex Buildars Ltd.

LRI T S

20 Plestics Accassorias Lid
10 |Mr. Riyadh Zafar Chawdhury Dirsctor
[House #9, Road # 2
IKulehi RA, Chittagong
11 [Mr. Nur Uddin Javed Director Managing Direclor
[Foad # 3, Holding No-1330/A 1 Nur Mohammed & Co. Lid.
[Masirabad, Chitagong Director
1_Fish Prasevars Lid
12 |Dr. Azlza Karim Director Director
#27 House # 30 1 T qPwi)Lbd
13 |Mrs. Setara Begum Diractor |1 [K-wality Stationeres Lid.
1. Molel Road 2 |Elie Printing & Packages Lid.
(Geor's Barar 3 |[Janata Insurance Co. Lid.
14 Trading Agent
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02. Significant contracts where Bark is a party and whersin Directars have intarest : Nil

03. Shares issued fo Directors & ives without tion or alt discount : Nil

04. Related party Transactions:

8I. Nature of Amount In

No, | Neme of party Related by alinliald i

01. | Mrs. Kazl Nalla Haque Director HBL 12,68

02. | Mis. Sun Shine C: Directar GG (HYPD) 30.38

03. | Mis. Sea Lina Nvion Director P. Loan 125148
Monofishing Net Ltd, | CC (HYPO), LIM

05. Lending policies lo related parties;
Lending to relaled parties is effected as per requirements of Section 27 (1) of Bank Companies
Act*1891.

06. Loan and advances to Directors and their related cancem;

Sl | Name of Party Related by

01. | Mrs. Kazi Mails Haque | Mr. Kazi Enamul Heque
02. | Mis. Sun Shine Corp. | Mr. MA Sabur

03. | Mis. Sea Line Nylo Mr. Nuruddin Javed
Net Lid,

“Late Kazl Amirul Hagque guaranior ks the brother of Bank's Director Mr. Kazi Enamul Haque.”

07. Business other than Banking business with any related concem of tha Direclors as per Seciion
18(2) of Bank Companies Act’' 1981 : Nil

08. Invesimenis in the Securilies of Direclors and their relaled concern : NII

GENERAL:
A. Bank’s share capital has not been utilized for acquiring any other direct or indirect businass.

B. Noamount wag spent by the bank for compenssting any member of the board for special services
during the year,

C. During the year undsr report, United Commercial Bank Lid. did not piace any of its assets under
pledge as security to obtaln any llablities.

D. Figures of previous year have been re-armanged whersver considered necessery to conform the
current year's presentation,
@I

Director

Dated : Juna 08, 2000
Place : Dhaka



Highlights on the Overall Activities

For the year 2008 & 2007

R | ‘Amount In Takn |

I 2008 [ 2007 |
Paid-up Capital 299,204,800 200,204,280
Total Capits| 4,780,375,200 3,606,480,581
Capital surplus/{deficit) 155,550,682 (282,130,78T)
Total Assats 64,794,884,487 50,180,583,526
Total Daposils 54,485,266,726 42,295,996,637
Tolal Loans & Advances 44,445,332, 765 37,566,020,031
Total Contingent Liabilities & C 18,085, 785,608 24,162,756,371
Credit Degosit Ratio (%) 81,57 88,82
::.;‘.:g.nmlmm Loans ageinst total loans and o o
Opesating Profit 2,445,880,878 2,017,837,432
Profit after Tax & Provision 784,745,570 B15,123,487
[Amount of Classified Loans during the ysar 1,204,664,700 819,088,641
Classified Advance at the end of the year 2,051,380,000 1,846,383,000
Provision kept against Classified Loans 793,837,863 825,234,039
Provision surplue/{defic) 5,853,863 821,030
Cost of Fund (%) 11.32 10.76
Interest Eaming Assats 52,999,967,072 42,169,200,191
Nor-intarest Eaming Assats 11,794,887,415 801,363,335
Return on Investmant (ROI) (%) 8.31 B.02
Return on Assets (ROA) (3) 1.18 1.62
Income from Invesiments: 670,700,458 442,304,012
Eaming Per Share (Taka) 255.50 27243
Net Income Per Shara (Taka) 256.50 272.43
Price Eaming Ratio (Times) 12.48 15.43
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UNITED COMMERCIAL BANK LTD.

Fresh Balance Sheet

(As per Court Order dated 11.06.2008)
For the year ended December 31, 2008

AUDITOR

M.J. ABEDIN & CO.
Chartered Accountants
National Piaza (6th Floor)
1/G, Free Schoal Street
Sonargaon Road
Dhaka - 1205
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| ss |

Balance Sheet
As at December 31, 2008

PROPERTY & ASSETS

Cash o3 4,745,904, 417 4,116,910,463

Cash in Hand (Including Foreign Cumencies)

Balance with Bangladesh Bank & Sonall Bank 12,145

(Inciuding Foreign Cumencies)

Balance With Other Banks & Financial o4 4,248,401,025 T4, 46T 64T

In Bangladesh 3.783.603,779 397,233,321
Outside Bangladesh

Money st Call and Short Notice o5

Investment 06

Govemment Securities

Others.

Loans and Advances o7

Loans,Cash Credits and Overdrafts etc.

Bils Purchased and Discountad

Premises and Fixed Assets o8 499,188 451 422,281,643
{Loss Depreciation)

Othor Assets L] 3,024,358,531 1,813,191,208
Non Banking Assets = -
ol Asseta | SETOASAST 180583555
LIABILITIES AND GAPITAL

LIABILITIES

Borrowings From Other Banks, Financial

Institutions and Agents etc. 10 458,308 321,835,385
Depaosits And Other Accounts 1 54,485,288,725 42,295,008,837
Current Deposits & Other Accounts 6,660,524,781 8,897,831,814
Bills Payable 1,023,883,651 884,479,373
Savings Bank Duposits 8,860,391,781 8,086,147,075
e arsioasasz| | 26426738578
Other Liabilities 12 5,924,896,357 4,425,527,800
[Total Lisbilities __ 8040621388 _ 47, 122



CAPITAL | SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY Dwcember 31, 2008 | | December 31, 2007

1.193,827,100
596,913,500

1,232,359, 718
114,123,088

10,032.216.273
2411,610,723
Imavocable Lettors of Crodi
Bills for Gollection
Otner Cantingant Liabaites

QTHER COMMITMENTS

Documentary Craxit and Othor Shert Tarm Trade Relaed Transactions

Forward Assets Purchased and Farward Daposits Piaced - -
Undrawn Note Issuance and Revoiving Underriting Faciities

Unelrrwm Formal Siandby Faciities, Crodit Lines and Other Gommitments: . -
Totad off labilitios |m7lw ulg&!l
[T

This balance shoot is prepared afresh to maintain continuity of order of the court giving effect of the folowing:

8. Incronss n Share Capital dus fo Bonus Shores amounting Th. B84,622.210 being 90% Bonus Dividend
‘approvad for 2002, 2003, 2004 and 50% Bonus Dividend approvad for 2005 and 40% Bonus Dividend spproved
for 2008 In the AGM haid on 07.06.2010.

. Bonus Shares proposad for 2007 (S0%) in the Board mesting heid on 04.08.2008,

. Bonus Shares proposad for 2008 (25%) in tha Bicard meating hekd on 28.06.2010.
Excapt for abave, fo changes have been mad in the audied Balance Shest dated 09,08.2009.

Y ‘\\x\% R 7 = AN r_

Managing Director ob-m?\ Diructor Director /

The sffect given in tha Balance Sheet has bean examined
and found comect.

Dated ; Juno 28, 2010 M. J. ABEDIN & CO.
Place Chartered Accountants

Annual Report 2008
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Profit and Loss Account
For the year ended December 31, 2008

Salary and Aowances
Chiaf Expouliva's Salary including Other Fees.
Rent, Taxes, Insurance, Lighting etz

Total Operating Expenses (b)
Profit{Loss) befors Provision(c) = (s-b)
Provision for Loans & Advances

Previgion for Diminution in Value of investments
Other Provisions

Total Provision (d)
Total Profit bofora Income Tax (¢ -d )
Provision for Income Tax

suNRRRY

28

e AmountinTaka |
Decembar 31, 2008

3,

2,008,527.966

913,890,953
103,530,442
5,372,069
34,787,336
56,495,862

000
73,818,107
113,043,453

T84,745 570 815,123 487
- 28,770,356
= 865,587,144
764,745,570 930,480 987



December 31,2008 | |December 31, 2007

Balance Brought Forward 764,745,570 930,450,967
APPROPRIATIONS

‘Statutory Reserve (Under sec.24of the Bank Companios Act 1991) 292,602,788 333567 AT
PProposed Issue of Bonus Shares for 2007 (50%) (Node-a) - 586,913,500
PProposed lssua of Bonus Sharos for 2008 (25%) (Note- b) 447,685,200 .
General Rosoeve - =
Retained Eamings —E
Eamings per Share (EPS) £ 3446 4552
Hota :

This profit and loss account is prapared afresh as per ander of the court ghving efiect of the following:
& Bonus Shares proposed for 2007 (50%) In the Board maeting heid an 04,08.2008.

b, Bonus Shares prepsed for 2008 (25%) in the Board Moating held on 28,06.2010.
Excapt for abova, no changes have bean made in the audited Profit & Loss Account dated 09.08.2008.

=

\\? 7 et A\ Shfnt
Birecoh,_ Divector Directar’

Managing Director
The effect given in the Profit & Loss Accourt has
been examined and found coect.
Dated : June 28, 2010 M. J. ABEDIN & CO.

Place ; Dhaka Chartered Accountants
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Notes to

the Financial Statements

13.00 Copital
Authortred
10,000,000 ortinary shaes of Tk 100 ach

Issued Subscribed and Paid up Capital

Tha lssusd subscrived and paid up capial of tha bank amounts
1o 11,638,271 shares for Tk 100 sach 40 100 1 100
Break up of issued Subscribed and Paid up Capital
[ 2008 ]
Particulars. [m n-l Woof Amount | | %
hoiders. Shares in Taka
SponsorsPromoters: 45.00 275010000  275,310,90000 2311
Gonaral Public (Including MRS} 10,882.00 B23387T700  §23,307,700.00 L
Gow. of Peoples Republic of B'desh 20700 845,185.00 94,518,500 00 T8z
19,138.00 1, [X 100.00 100,00
[ 2007 1
e - A - I
heidars Shares in Tak
SponsorsPromoters 4000 2750,10000  275,910,800.00 2311
Ganeral Public (Incuding NRBs)  10,882.00 B23387T00  §23,397,700.00 8897
Gowt. of Peopias Republic of 'desh. 207 00 845,185.00 B4,518,500.00 782
1113800 11,808,271.00 1,183,827, 100.00 100,00
by hoiding s on | 2008
Number of Numbar of Vlue of Shares %of
v L I Shares (Fig in Taka) Total Shares |
11500 Shares 10.033.00 80024100  B5.024.100.00 a1
501 1o 5000 Shares. 844,00 1ASTEMO00 11575240000 (30
5001 10 10,000 Sharna 4900 26600500 35,803,500.00 2%
10,001 10, 20,000 Shares 3500 5157300 51,5T3900.00 432
20,001 1o30,000 Shares 45803300 45,803.30000 a4
30,001 1o 40,000 Shares 35844100 35,644, 100.00 299
40,001 10 50,000 Shares 0044100 30,384,100.00 284
50,001 to 100,000 Shares. 1,648,186.00 164,918 800 00 1381
10,000,001 & above 820073100  626,073,100.00 8244
, 1,1 100.00 100.00
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Paid-up Capesl 1.19%3,627,100 1,193,827,100

Stanory Rassres 1,524,082, 504 1,2%2,350,718

Ganorul Rosarva 114,123,008 114,123,008

Proposed Insus of Boous Shares for 2007 (50%) 590,813,600 590,913,000

Proposed Issue of Bonus Shares for 2008 (Z5%) AT 600,200

Faralnad Eaming/Proft & Loss Account ﬂ ot i b |
asoisensre. _aaimasce

Supplemantary Capital (Ther-2)

1% Conoral Prevtsicns 835,041,000 51210000

Exchange Equalisason Aoooun 8043177 8043177

AZEHTE REVALACON Haterve B 24BTTR -

Revaluaton Reserve of Govt. Sscurtes 8,173,780 -
T 55,287,177
—ATHITEING, LA

Total Cagital (Ther-1 + Tiar2)

Rk Wotted Assal cueing of Salarcn Snoat Hams QTTTIXLE - MY TR

Fosiad Copin (10% of Rtk Weasd Astats

Capal Acequscy Ratio

ST T W e -

G Supplemertary Capitai- against Standand of Misimum §%

O Total Capltsl- sgainat Standard of Minknum 10% 1034 [r7]

44,00 Statutory Ressrve.

Opaning Aaiance 17X 356,718 858,142 231

A« Trafaleerad during 1or the yesr 92,602,706 332,567 487

Lesa : Adjustment during e year - -
e T

1600 Genersl Reserve
Spaning

114,123,008

Balunce - 28,770,338
Ak Tranaterred dusing the yoar ATLI2T8 481,558,000
Add: Tranateered om Ganeral Fassrve - 198,507 400
Losa : Transtarrad 1o proposed issued of Bores Shares 447885200 588,313,758
—i 0
35,00 Earrangs per Shars
Mot Profit Aier Tax 764,745,570 518123487
NumbOrs of Orcnary Snaroa (Notm) 22,384,288 17,907 408
Earmings per Shars (EPS) g 582
Mote :
“This prasents :
x 262,08 2482048
mwmu—aqﬂ-ﬂmmu umbm
804,220 8,040,223
Proposed m«mmmmim 5060138 5,060,135

B i o
!;é % "'3"*@“ AN Sfe
Director Director 7

Datod : June 28, 2010

S ﬂumwlﬂh nabes has bean examined

)

‘Mmam\_ '

Chartared Accountants
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DHAKA DIVISION

25, Elephant Ad, Dhaka 1207
Phone: +88-02-0667370, B621283,
9664622, 8515947, 8610675, B612540
PABX - +88-02-861 554, 8621263
Mobille:01199-803374

BRANCH

11, Kawran Bazar, Titas Gas Bhaban

Kawran Bazar, Dhaka

Phane: +88-02-8115757, 141572
9140581

PABX: +88-02-5550836, 9550813, FAX. +B8-02-9664622 E-mail kbaifuchl.com
9568547-48 Mabile: 01711488360 SWIFT; UCBLBDOHEPR SWIFT;UCBLEDDHIEZ
Fax +88400-9568548 E-mail epr@uchlcom KBZ
SWIFT: UCELBODHPRB
BRANCH
Mamlmhn 14421, Black -A, Asad Averise
SMOULVIBAZAR BRANCH 2381, Outer Clreular oad, Malibagh, Dhaia.
4/1,20d 5, Moulvibazar Road Gulbadan  Dhaka 1219 Phone: +86-02-0118517,8114661
House, Dhaka-1100 Phone: +88-02-832887, 352054, Mobile:01711-881048
Phene: 188027311407, 7311939, 8312887, Mobile: 01711883764 Faoe +E8-02-9124325
TIN807, 5564974 Fir +88.01-8312887 E-maik mdpfucblcom
Mobile:01711-881047 E-mall mib@uchl.com
Fac +88402-7311407 NAYABAZAR BRANCH
SWIFT: UCELEDDHMED *BANGSHAL 5, Bashabari Lane (15t Floor]
Email:mbducbl.com 3273, Malftola Acad Dhaka
Horth South Raac, Dhaka -1000 Phone: +88-02-7393379,
ZINZIRA BRANCH Phone : +83-02.9562520, 9558112, 7393123 Moblle: 01711-688359
Tingpanty (152 Floor), Zinjira BazarZinjira, 9564177 Fax: +B8-02-7393123
Dhaka-1310 Mobae:01713-017569 E-maik nbzPuchleom
Phone: +88-02-7772208,7770757 bro@uchloom SWIFT:UCBLEDDHNEZ
Miobile:01711-883757 ST
Emaizatuctlcom GULSHAN BRANCH
*NAWABPUR BRANCH 32, Guishan North C/A, Dhaka
ISLAMPUR BRANCH Hasin Yeasin Market Phone: + 58-02-6424198, 8824564,
12, dampur Ad Dhaka-1100 168 Nevabpur 15, ik, 5895500,04474800513-15
Phone: +88-02-T397108, 7392661 Phooe: 16502 3566746, 7121083 Mobie:01711-888358
FAX480-02- Fase: +68 02 8324564
Mobile:01 711609732 m 711805723 E-maik gsnéuchlcom
Emaikisp@uchlcom et SWIFT:UCBLEDDHGSN
SWIT:UCELBDOHNWP
HASNABAD BRANCH E-mait mwp@ucbl.com PAGLABAZAR BRANCH
PO-Hasnabad Thana Hawabgon] Dhaka- DN, Road, Paglabazar
1321 P5-Fatullah, Narayangon]
10,5, Taribazas, 1- 7682734, 7681266
Mabile:01711-1881050 1400 Mobike:01711-881045
Emai:hsbucblcom il E-maikpglltuchlcom
T6AG628, 7641262, 7635014
MYMENSINGH BRANCH MIRPUR BRANCH
i & F";tr.\.lazo|'.-111_04;“@‘12:;1‘7;'“01mmu| Road] Bock Ko,
P 648, Sl nglé i i 58075071755 BOVS510
164345, ST +
Miabile:01711-881064 X0 xlrmmnlm
Ematm +88-02-8015810
TANGAIL BRANCH Emalkmepeuctioom
17221729 Masjid Road
frrmieilogmhi (15t Floor), Tangal BRANCH
s Misingd- : +B8-0921-54327, 54307
mmm Mobide:01711-881051 25& Mwwl
E-mal:mip@uchl.com Rl Fera Phone: 029446405
Emalt ighuchlcom Mobie:01711-805731

* Acstharised bronches for Foreign Trade.



Mobile:01711-883740

Branch Network

Ao

oapar
PS-Rawzan, Chittagong 4346
Phone: +88-031-2571173, 2571215

Fax-0631-63355. Ghanmondi i A Dhaka Mobile:01711-883743
Emailfrdductl.com Mobile-D1 713088100 E-maik npc@uchlcom
Ph,9130634,5130765,91 23343
TONGI BRANCH Fax 9121483 e
g;%ngdmm Ema:dhnBucblcom et s bt ey
Phone.<05.01 $8023339915799 CHITTAGONG DIVISION e oy a0, Sy a1l
Mobie:01711-881046
Mobile:01711-804130, 01711-761053
Email: -
501, Ramjoy £
H Ci5-4000 SWIFT. UCBLBOOHJBR
20, ikusha C/A Dhaka- 1000 Phone:+88-031-613777,610786,613774,
Phane: +85-02-9563965, 9563966, 637029,637027 COMILLA BRANCH
9562186, Mobile:01711-804132 125/117, Raigon; (15tFk)
Mobie0171-3034312 Fanx 488-031-610786 Chatipatty, Comila-3500
Fax +68-02-9564030 PABX +68-031-6110156 Phone: +85-081-65776.76447
E-mall fex®uctlcom EmallktgBuchl.com Mobie:01711-80972
SWIFT-UCBLBDDHFEX SWIFT-UC
Emaik-fex@ucblcom
“*AGRABAD BRANCH BRANCH
BROOK HALL! Kashfia Plaza (st Floor)923/A, Sheikh Baitush Sharad Market (151 Floar}
54, North Brook Hall Road <X Kacianian, Clo~000

FAX -+88-02-7122154
Mobile:01711883739
it com

*MOHAKHALI BRANCH

28, Mohakhali C/A, Dhaka

Phone +88-02-8813027, 9884883,

‘Mobile:01711-881052
mki@ucbl.com

L

Mobile:01815-245830,01711-809720
E-maik: buluchlcom

UTTARA BRANCH
RAJUK Cosmo Shopping Complex
{15t floon, Plat 71, Sector 7

1230,
Mobile-01713068098
Ph.B920450, 8956352, 8953813, 6956979
E-mail; m@uchl.com

* Authorised branches for Foreign Trode

Mhojib Chittagong.
mml-}lmﬂm?um

Phane: +88-031-721978, 725939, 727270,
726240 Mablle:01711-861056

Mkolﬂt-@ﬂ?’. u17lr.vs|36.
01730334763,

Fac#g031-711084.

E-malk:

SWIFT: UCBLEDDHAGE

(CONCS BAZAR BRANCH

0. Beo No 10, Main Road, Barabazar
Coo's Bazar-3829

Phone: +88-0341-64396, 64092

E-maik kdmuchlcom
SWIFT: UCBLBDOHKDM

BRANCH
in,

1, Crg-4000
Phane: 488-031-653074, 657076, 2551129
Mobile:01711-881054
E-maik owi@ucbl.com

Mobilec 01711-888356 CHANDPUR BRANCH
Emalichr@ucblcom 37/37, Comilla Road
Paul an(hinhur
Mmoo 711 885261
50-266, Kalitnla Ad. Haji Sera] Mit.
Chewmuhari, Noakhali Emait cdpucblcom
Phone: +88-0321-52206,52111
Mobile:01711-683741 LOHAGARA BRANCH
Ps- Chitagong
Phone: +88-031-03034 / 56011
MADUFAN U BLARC] Mobile:01199-703258 / 01713068430
MRG0 o S Emait Ihauctlcom
PS- Hathazari, Chittagong-4337

Prone: 488031670375
Mabile:01711-883744
E-mail: mageuchleom




Report

Branch Network

Bancha
63, Nagar |

Road,
mmm-ss«a.mm

Chittagong Port, 200,Strand Ad.
Sarnad Supar Mk, No.3, Jetty Gate,
Dabolru

Phone: +84.031-711051,711052
Mobika 01711809729

Fac+88-031-711051
E-maik

AMDERKILLA |

504, Andierkilla (imam Mansion] Ctg.
Phone: +88-031-614639,612162
FAX-+88-031-614639

Mobile: 01711881053

Cable: UNIANDE]

E-Mail ankBuchl.com

MAIZDEE COURT BRANCH

1175-1176, Maizdee Court Main R,
Noakhall Phone: +88-0321-61176,61236
Mobie:11711-883748

E-mail: brbiuchl.com

Center Cig
Phone: +88-031-636195, 625890
Mobe:01711-681060
E-malk orm@uchicom

KAMAL BAZAR BRANCH
Kabir Tower {15t floor), Kamal Bazar,
Chil

tagong
Phone: +88-031- 2571196, 2571271,
Mobile: 01711-806725
E-maik rjl@uchl com

FATICKCHARI BRANCH
M-KSMMM

College Road,
mmmnpmmm
o183 3. Ca02 56120
Mobibe: 01711-883746

E-mail fik@ucslcom

* Authorised beanches for Foveign Trode

[FEMI BRANCH

21,5t Road, Shaheed Hossain Uddin
Bipani Bitan, (15t Floor) Fenl

Phone: 463-0331-74296, 61567
‘Mobile:01711-881065 Fax-0331-61567
E-mail: fni@uchl.com

'DHOHAZARI
Hazarl Center Main
e

Chittagong
Phone: #88-031-635022, 6201 2644
Mobide11711-888357

DINAJPUR BRANCH
Maldahpalty, Dinajpur-5200
Phane: +88-0531-63266,
63327,64002

Mobile: 01711436556

Fax 053163266
E-maitdnj@ucbl.com
*RANGPUR BRANCH

Shahid Shopping Complex Jaha)
Company More, Holdmnannu,
Rangpur
Phone:+88-0521-62851,63730

s Mobile: 01711881061
MURADPUR BRANCH Facs 88-0521-6285
Shingoog Sopelng Compl T ALER
Ctg . Phone:+83-031-651375,651376
Mable 01711 831055 RAJSHAHI BRANGH
mail: mrd@uchlcom TO/71, Mish Para (15t Fir)
Shaheb Baas, Natore Maha Sarak

Hajee Abul Hossain market (1stfir] 113,
Stand |

Fosd, istageng
Phone: +88-031-624145,634152
Mobile:01711-881057

E-mail strPuchlcom

'BAHADDARHAT BRANCH

Riahmania Shopgping Comples (15t flnas)
63/A, Chandgaan. Chittagong

Phore: +88-031-652370,2551 185
Mobile: 01711883742

E-xmail: bahéuchl com

Rajsh
Phone:+88-0721- 7711386, 773367,
812357

FAX-+880721-771386
Mobile:01711-883755

E-mait rjh@uchl.com

NADGAON BRANCH
379, Tula Patty {15t fir), Naogaan-6500
Phone:-

= +88-0741-62988, 62861

Residence-62987
Mabile: 01711-809728
Fax+88-0741 62988

PABNA BRANCH
M-Mauurhpnrmun Floar), 407,

Abdul Hamid
Phane: +88-0731-65417, 66331
Mobile: 01711-883756

i Market (152 floor)

:Chininga, Chokaria SERAIGON)

Zitx: Chakoria, Oist Cax's Bazar

‘Miobie-01713068059 TR SRoad
Email; com Phone: +88-0751-62393, 64169

RAJSHAH! DIVISION
*BOGRA BRANCH
m.m:;hkmm Mansion,

Phone: +88-051-65467, 63630,69527
Melle:01711-881068/ 01819614239
SWIFT:

E-mail bgruchleom



NATORE BRANCH
Union- Harishapur
Matore
Phone: +88-0771-66771,66913
Mobilez01711-809721

R,
Phene: +88-0781-55283, 56497
Mobile:01711-436535
Fax +88-0781-56457
E-mail cpnluchlcom
KHULNA DIVISION
*KHULNA BRANCH
Hotel Park Bullding, 48, K.D Ghash Read,
Khuina-5000
Mobile:01711-881063
SWIFT: UCBLBDDHKLN
E-mait kin@ucblcom

JESSORE BRANCH
36,MK Road, lessore
Mabile:01711-883758
E-mrait jsriPucki.com

KUSHTIA BRANCH

4, BarWaritala Road, Kushtia
Phone: +88-071-61931, 61533
Mobile:01711-881058
E-mail kst@uchlcom

Mobile:01711-883760
E-mail jinBuchl.com

NOAPARA BAZAR BRANCH
‘Noapara Bazar, 5 Avoynagor, Jessore.
Phone: +86- 04222- 71789, 71395
Mobile:01711-883761

E-mail npjéuchl.com

KHAN JAHAN ALI ROAD BRANCH,
KHULNA

382, Khan Jahan All load, Khulna
Phone: +88-041-732234
Moblle:01711-683762

E-mail com

* Rathorised branches forForeign Trode.

Branch Network

Mobilez01711-883763
E-mait: Leom

SYLHET DIVISION

*SYLHET BRANCH
Laldighirpar, Sylhet 3100
+B5-0821-715070,71 3541713519
Mokile:01711 809727
Fax: +88-0821-T15212
UCBLEDDHSYL

IBGON BRANCH

-Tultikar, Sadar Thana - Sythet
- Syhet
Phone: +88-0821-760300
Mobile:01711-883753
E-maik shb@uchl.com

ZINDABAZAR

1683/A, Zindabazar, Sythet
Phone: +88-0821-T14527, 723567
Mobile:01711-881062

E-maik nb@udblcom

NOBIGOM) BRANCH
PO &PS- Nabiganj, Dist-Hobigan]

BEANIBAZAR BRANCH
‘Shahab Mension, Main Road,
Beanibazar,Sylhet-31 70
Phone: +88-03799-.
‘Mobilke=01711-883750
E-mail: bbe@uchlcom

AMBORKHANA

Airport Road, Ambarkhans, Sythet
Phone: #B8-0821-718181, 712631
Mobi:01711-883751

Cable: UNIAMBAR

E-malambeucblcom

GOALABAZAR BRANCH
PO Goalabarar

7S Balagar), Syt
Phone: +88-03799-187015
‘Mobike:01711-883752
Cable: UNIGOLA
E-mait gobBuchl.com

Mobile:01711-883754
E-malknbjuchlcom
BAROLEKHA

PO& PS Barolekha
Dist.|

Phone: +88-08622-56140, 03797800032
Mabile:01711-883759

E-mait brihuchl.com

BARISAL DIVISION

BARISAL BRANCH

101, Saddar Road, Nahar Market
Barisal- 8200

Phone: +88-0431-55371, 64289
Mobile:01711-336457

Faxc 488-0431-53989

E-mail bad@uchi.com

| Report
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UCB United Commercial Bank Ltd.
- W = Head Office: CWS(A)-1 Gulshan Avenue, Dhaka-1212.

NOTICE OF 26th (TWENTY-SIXTH) ANNUAL GENERAL

MEETING FOR THE YEAR 2009
(ACCOUNTING YEAR 2008)

Notice is hereby given that 26th Annual General Meeting of United Commercial Bank Ltd.
will be held on September 19, 2010 Sunday at 11.30 AM. at Radisson Water Garden Hotel,
Dhaka to transect the following business:

(1) To receive and adopt the fresh Balance Sheet & Audited Accounts for the year ended
December 31,2008 and Report of the Directors and Auditors thereon.

(2) To approve 25% Stock Dividend as recommended by the Board of Directors.

(3) Ratification and Confirmation of Appointment of Directors,

(4) To confirm the appointment of Auditors and their remuneration.

(5) To transact any other business with the permission of the Chair.
By order of the Board
(Aot
e
(Mirza Mahmud Rafiqur Rahman)
Company Secretary
Dated : August 22,2010,
Dhaka
Notes :

() The 'Record Date' has been fixed on August 08, 2010. Please note that there will be no
transaction of Shares of United Commercial Bank Ltd. in the Stock Exchanges on August 08,
2010,

(i) A member eligible to attend the Annual General Meeting may appoint a proxy to attend on
his/her behalf. Praxy Form must be affixed with revenue stamp of Taka 10.00 and submitted
to the Registered Office of the Company not later than 48 hours before the time fixed for the
Annual General Meeting.

(i) The Shareholders whose names appear in the Register of Members of the Company or in the
depository (CDBL) on the Record Date i, e. August 08, 2010 shall be entitled to attend the
meeting.

Stock Dividend approved in 26th AGM will be computed on giving effect of Stock Dividend
approved in 25th AGM.

(v} Change of address, if any, should be notified to the related Depository Participant/ Registered
Office of the Bank.

(v
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